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From: Regan, Tracie
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2009 2:36 PM |

To: Leeson, Helen; Rodger, Ana

Subject: FW: Water and Waste Water Treatment units: Goulburn-Murray

Hi Ana, Helen

This is my last email to Adrian Kelleher, Operations Manager with G-M. It was not that we refused to work with
them, it was that | offered to provide the most current training option.
Note sure why Kate made her comment in her weekly report.

regards

Tracie Régan ext 5845 or phone 07 4150 5845

From: Regan, Tracie

Sent: Tuesday, 3 February 2009 3:45 PM
To: Kelleher, Adrian

Cc: Norman, Donna

Subject: Water and Waste Water Treatment units

CC Donna

Hi Adrian |

I understand you still have some people wanting to complete their NWP01 qualification and need NWP345A and
NWP346A, unfortunately as we have registration in NWP07 we can no longer take enrolments into the old
package. |did try (unsuccessfully) to contact you late last year regarding this query.

| can offer you the newer units of NWP345B (which uses the H20 Toolbox for a learning resource) and NWP346B
(reviewed from our NWP01 resource). Enrolling into these units will assist any of your students transition to the
newer qualification NWP30107 in Water Operatjons.

If you are still interested, perhaps you can let mg know?

Wide Bay TAFE are now also offering NWP276A Monitor, operate and report fluoridation systems training

online, if this is of interest.

looking forward to hearing from you,

Tracie Regan Snr Training Consultant Wide Bay Institute of TAFE

2008 I -(Coaching in the Workp]ace QD lnnovations Frojcct ‘
2007 Q) D T raining Awards Industry Partner Finalist
Frcmicr‘s Award in |nnovat1'on

Setting new StAndAards in Water industry workplace training

ph +61 07 4150 5845 fax +61 07 4150 5892

Mobile 0418 743 261
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postal: LMB 279 Maryborough Queensland 4650 AUSTRALIA
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Chapman, Ann-Marie \

From: Schwenke, Trevor

Sent: Friday, 19 September 2008 2:26 PM
To: Leeson, Helen; Rodger, Ana
Subject: Fw: Water Worker Training

For your information
Trevor

————— Original Message -----
From: Rob Fearon <rfearon@gldwater. com.aus
To: Lawrence, Ian; Schwenke, Trevor; |Lynne Dixon'’
<Lynne.Dixon@infrastructure.qgld.gov.ay>
Cc: 'Heather Gold' <hgoldegldwater.com.au>; 'Graham Cole'
<grahamc@widebaywater.gld.gov.au> |
Sent: Fri Sep 19 11:02:56 2008 |
Subject: Water Worker Training |
|

Hi Al1l,

I am getting a bit confused about whefe we are up to with the training partnership so
thought I would provide a brief summa of my understanding as a straw man for further
discussion. These are my thoughts and I would appreciate feedback.

1. The water industry and particularly the urban utilities have expressed demand
for greater access to vocational traimning, and asked gldwater to facilitate this
access because of a previous lack of success in individual negotiations with training
providers.

2. The demand for water industry training will increase markedly within the next
two years and continue for at least the coming decade both within Qld, nationally and
internationally.

3. Only a partnership between the lndustry and training providers that concurrently
builds the capacity of both, will proV1de sustainable, long term training of an
appropriate quality.

4. Training providers (partlcularly TAFEs) have expressed interest in cooperation
but in the interests of a holistic approach gldwater sought high level support from
Minister Welford who indicated a part?ership be formed between DETA and the water
industry. |

5. In subsequent negotiations we have agreed to offer water training built on the
training strengths of SkillsTech and the powerful online training of Wide Bay TAFE but
better reflecting the training needs #f the water industry. Initially this response
was to occur in four ways, namely, |

a. immediate development of fluoridation content and delivery to met the
State government’ s ambitious SEQ roll+4out (60 students by December) but also support
the industry by providing ongoing trajining across the State (>100 students by 2010).

b. incorporate the highly- respected Brisbane Water (an enterprise-level RTO)
content and delivery into existing TAFE systems to provide a ‘one-stop-shop’ for,
nationally accredited, training that has the ‘stamp-of-approval’ of the water
industry. This would immediately become the standard training approach for all
existing and new water workers in the|South East (at least 80 students immediately and
10 time this number over the next several years and ongoing 10% annual turnover).

c. expand on the above to engure similar training is available to meet the
demand of Queensland (and beyond) with face-to-face, online, on the job and distance
education approaches available for appropriate fees (at least twice the number of
students as listed in the above point].

d. seek national cooperation| by water industry and RTOs as well as additional
students, (e.g. through the Partnership project, with Commonwealth funding, between
gldwater and TAFE Qld (via Kate Nlbleit) to promote e-learning to the water industry
in general) }

6. Build an ongoing partnership to ensure mutually beneficial, long-term

1
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Executive Manager

gldwater - The Queensland Water Directorate

T: (07) 3252 4701
M: 0428 300 208
W: www.gldwater.com.au <http://www.gldwater.com.au>

P Please consider the environment befpre printing this email
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Chapman, Ann-Marie
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From:
Sent:
To:

Schwenke, Trevor \
Monday, 22 September 2008 8:25 ‘PM
Rodger, Ana

Subject: FW: Water Worker Training

Hi Ana, not sure whether | shared this one or rot.

So.... Hereitis .....or here it is again.

Regards

Trevor

From: Rob Fearon [mailto:rfearon@qldwater.&om.au]
Sent: Friday, 19 September 2008 11:03 AM |

To: Lawrence, Ian; Schwenke, Trevor; 'Lynne \Dlxon
Cc: 'Heather Gold'; 'Graham Cole'

Subject: Water Worker Training

Hi All,

| am getting a bit confused about where we are up to with the training partnership so thought | would provide a
brief summary of my understanding as a straw man for further discussion. These are my thoughts and | would
appreciate feedback. }

1. The water industry and particularly the urban utilities have expressed demand for greater access to
vocational training, and asked ql/dwater to facilitate this access because of a previous lack of success in
individual negotiations with training providers.

2. The demand for water industry training will increase markedly within the next two years and continue for at
least the coming decade both within Qld, nationally and internationally.

3. Only a partnership between the industry and training providers that concurrently builds the capacity of both,
will provide sustainable, long term training of an appropriate quality.

4. Training providers (particularly TAFEs) have expressed interest in cooperation but in the interests of a
holistic approach gldwater sought high level support from Minister Welford who indicated a partnership be
formed between DETA and the water industry.

5. In subseguent negotiations we have a?Jreed to offer water training built on the training strengths of

SkilisTech and the powerful online trai

ing of Wide Bay TAFE but better reflecting the training needs of the

water industry. Initially this response was to occur in four ways, namely,

a.

immediate development of fluoridation content and delivery to met the State government’s ambitious

SEQ roll-out (60 students by December) but also support the industry by providing ongoing
training across the State (>100 students by 2010).

incorporate the highly-respected Brisbane Water (an enterprise-level RTO) content and delivery into
existing TAFE systems to provide a ‘one-stop-shop’ for, nationally accredited, training that has the
‘stamp-of-approval’ of the waterﬁi{ndustry. This would immediately become the standard training
approach for all existing and new water workers in the South East (at least 80 students
immediately and 10 time this number over the next several years and ongoing 10% annual
turnover). |

expand on the above to ensure similar training is available to meet the demand of Queensland (and
beyond) with face-to-face, online, on the job and distance education approaches available for
appropriate fees (at least twice the number of students as listed in the above point).

seek national cooperation by water industry and RTOs as well as additional students, (e.g. through
the Partnership project, with Commonwealth funding, between qldwater and TAFE Qid (via Kate
Niblett) to promote e-learning to|the water industry in general)

6. Build an ongoing partnership to ensure mutually beneficial, long-term training opportunities for the water
industry and garnering industry represTntation on an ITAB-like body.

1/10/2009
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’ As part of the above negotiations, qldwater is to complete the following (among other things):
» develop a workforce development strategy and seek industry sign off - Complete
» seek industry and regulator support far coordinated fluoridation training - Complete
» coordinate industry support for develaping the SEQ program - Complete and ongoing
> develop an industry reference group for QA of content and delivery - Complete
» survey the industry to demonstrate and quantify demand - incomplete but underway
» coordinate industry response for an ‘ITAB’ - underway
» garner support of other RTOs - underway
» seek water Regulator support for the partnership training program - complete
» initiate entry to the broader national water industry - complete and ongoing
» second Kate Niblett to get some of the design tasks underway -???7?

| acknowledge some personal impatience, but things seem to have bogged down over a simple 3-month _
secondment which forms only a small part of what needs to be achieved to reach our mutual objective of getting a
lot more water industry workers trained by TARE.

Could you please respond with:
» any comments or corrections on the above summary,
» any further tasks qldwater can undertake to facilitate the partnership,
» what is required to move beyond the (current round of initial negotiations.

Regards,
Rob

Dr Rob Fearon ;
Executive Manager

qldwater - The Queensland Water Directorate

T: (07) 3252 4701
M: 0428 300 208

W: www.qldwater.com.au

sﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this emai
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Chapman, Ann-Marie

From: Regan, Tracie
Sent:  Monday, 11 May 2009 3:00 PM
To: Leeson, Helen
Cc: Rodger, Ana; Schwenke, Trevor; Norman, Donna
Subject: RE: Fluoridation operator training

Hi Helen |
You should perhaps seek clarification from Kate but that appears to be the way it is written. | guess a 'panel’ does
suggest more than one supplier. | would like to know if S&B are supplementing their face to face training with
online resources. Kate isn't clear on who is the preferred supplier for SEQLD; perhaps the negotiation with these
service providers isn't complete? | think in the Tender Kate was to conduct some discussion and would advise
the RTO on what the training preference strater would be.

|

Not the time for rejoicing yet.

Tracie Regan ext 5845 or phone 07 4150 5845

From: Leeson, Helen

Sent: Monday, 11 May 2009 2:55 PM
To: Regan, Tracie

Cc: Rodger, Ana; Schwenke, Trevor; Norman, Donna
Subject: FW: Fluoridation operator training

HI Tracie

| have just re-read this....Does this mean that we did not get the go ahead for any of SEQ? and that we now have
to compete with Simmonds and Bristow for what training is available?

Aolon

Helen Leeson | Facuity Manager | Personal Services, Maritime and Environment | Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
Phone: (07) 4120 2593 | Mobile: 0409 193 894 | Fax: (07) 41202575 | LMB 279 Maryborough 4650

From: Niblett, Kate
Sent: Monday, 11 May 2009 2:45 PM ‘
To: Leeson, Helen; Regan, Tracie
Cc: david.atley@dip.qld.gov.au; MCNAMARA, %ue (Educ)
Subject: Fluoridation operator training |
\

Good Afternoon Helen and Tracie
Thank you for your response to the expression of interest for fluoridation training.
You have been selected to provide on-line training for regional communities. For your information, Simmonds and
Bristow have been selected to provide face to face training in regional communities and indigenous training.
\
| will send a letter of agreement out to you shdrtly.

In the meantime please be aware that notification of your appointment will be forwarded to the IPMG, who will, in
turn inform the PPWS. Until that occurs please do not contact any of the PPWS directly.

Should you have any further queries please da not hesitate to contact me
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Regards
Kate Niblett

|
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Chapman, Ann-Marie

T
|
\
|

From: Niblett, Kate

Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2009 9: 17 AM
To: Leeson, Helen |
Cc: Rodger, Ana

Subject: RE: Fluoridation training

Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Thanks Helen |
Brett doesnt necessarily require a re-issue; a s¢an of the original SoA would be fine. Ana arranged a scanned
copy for three other students last week - so it appears that this can be provided without requiring the original
documents.

|
Could you also arrange for access to Janison again for a few hours. Brett has requested some additional
information which will require me to go in and hﬁnt.
The fluoride incident has highlighted a couple of changes that need to be made to the on-line course before the

next round commences. We still dont have a definite start date but | have requested that information and will liaise
with all the stakeholders today. Hopefully | should have some news on dates and student numbers this week.

Are you happy to allow Tracie and | to meet to (ﬁiscuss the changes that are required?

REgards
Kate

From: Leeson, Helen

Sent: Mon 1/06/2009 1:23 PM
To: Niblett, Kate

Subject: RE: Fluoridation training

Hi Kate

s.73(1) - Irrelevant information 73(1) - Irrel t inf
| have attached the Result of Assessment for and

The Statement of Attainment is a little more corﬁplicated. The SOA is a controlled document and if it is to be re-
issued, the original document which has been sent to the students would need to be returned. Is it possible for
Brett to obtain a copy of this directly from the sthents”

Regards

Hoton

\
|
Helen Leeson | Faculty Manager | Personal Sev\wces Maritime and Environment | Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
Phone: (07) 4120 2593 | Mobile: 0409 193 894 | Fax: (07) 41202575 | LMB 279 Maryborough 4650

From: Niblett, Kate

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2009 9:07 AM
To: Leeson, Helen

Subject: FW: Fluoridation training

Hi Helen
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Could you please arrange these two as well. Please note time requirement.

Thanks
Kate

From: Brett Myatt [mailto:bmyatt@seqwater.com.au]
Sent: Fri 29/05/2009 4:18 PM
To: Niblett, Kate

Cc: kate niblett

Subject: FW: Fluoridation training

Kate,

Sorry but if it is not too much work, could you dﬁo a Statement of Attainment by say Monday fo
(>0 M gng|> W et the ones | have for|those are different because one has the result but not the
statement and it would be good (but not essential) to have them all the same.

Thanks again
Brett

Brett Myatt
Central Operations Manager
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater

seqwater

VIATER FOR LIFE

Ph (07) 3437 4010 | Fax {07) 3437 4009 | M 0404 013 796 | E bmyatt@seqwater.com.au
Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City QLD 4000 Australia

PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002
Website | www.seqwater.com.au

From: Brett Myatt

Sent: Friday, 29 May 2009 8:55 AM
To: Niblett, Kate

Cc: Rodger, Ana; Raymond Stephenson; Simon Angus; Toni Lake
Subject: RE: Fluoridation training

Kate,
Thank you again for your fast response the other day — much appreciated.
1 would like to request some additional material|though.....

1) 1would like to see if | can get a copy of the Web site training material and any handouts etc that relates
to: (could be electronic or paper whatever is easier:
- regulatory requirements for the Operators to record on form 4a daily,
- requirement to record water fluoridated, fluoride used, calculate dose etc on this form
- taking and testing daily sample; reﬁ)rding on form 4a

- Operator response to discrepancy between daily sample result and calculated fluoride dose

2) Certificates: | have spoken to Ray Stephenson and we believe we should have copies of the TAFE
certificates for five particular employees. If not, Ray will contact you to see if we can source them through
you.

3) Face to Face Training Record Form (Attendance Signatures of Face to Face Training): We think we have
copies of these — | have one form alrea‘riy that has three of the names | need. But if we cannot source
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internally, Ray will contact you to see if we
Thanks again for your help

Regards

Brett Myatt
Central Operations Manager
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as S«

@ seqwater

WATER FOR LIFE
Ph (07) 3437 4010 | Fax (07) 3437 4009 | M 0
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can source a copy of these attendance records from you.

gwater

Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City QLD 4000 Australia

PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002 ‘
Website | www.seqwater.com.au ;

{Fﬂl 013 796 | E bmyatt@seqwater.com.au

From: Niblett, Kate [mailto:Kate.Niblett@deta. hld gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2009 5:52 AM !
To: Brett Myatt

Cc: Rodger, Ana

Subject: Fluoridation training

Good morning Brett
I have sent through to you the following:

1. P/point presentations provided at the face to
2. Reporting forms provided at the face to face

face training (3 files)
training/ on-line

3. Assessment forms provided at the face to fage training / on line

These are the originals, but bear in mind that a‘

and regulations were in draft format and were b
we loaded the changes into the learning manag
been made.

I have not included the list of questions that stu
you require this as well please let me know.

the time the face to face training took place the code of practice
eing revised on an almost daily basis by QId Health. To cover this
ement system and advised students by email that changes had

dents were required to answer as part of the assessment, but if

(Ana

Brett is requiring this in response to the regulatbr as a result of a fluoride incident at North Pine. | may require
access to Janison to enable me to answer any further questions. | will advise you if this is necessary.)

Brett - give me a call if you want anything else,

Regards
Kate

I am in the city all day so we can meet if necessary

This E-Mail is intended only for the addres
time and it is not to be distributed without

Queensland accepts no liability for the con?;
writing. The opinions expressed in this E-v

the views of the State of Queensland. This
privilege.

1/10/2009

see. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the

e author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of
nts of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed in
fail are those of the author and do not necessarily represent
E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal
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If you have received this E-Mail in error, prease notify the author and delete this message immediately.

'DEPTSTAMP1! ‘

------------------------------- safe Stamp-----------------------------------
Your Anti-virus Service scanned this email. It is safe from known viruses.

For more information regarding this service, please contact your service provider.
Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and
may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified
that any transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The
confidentiality attached to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to
you. If you have received this email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the
material from your email system. QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as
Seqwater). ‘
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Chapman, Ann-Marie

From: Regan, Tracie

Sent:  Thursday, 5 March 2009 12:35 PM
To: Norman, Donna; Leeson, Helen
Cc: Rodger, Ana

Subject: Re: Gold Coast Water

Hi Kate
| have talked to Ray and he should have ring you also by now. | clarified with Ray that non-operational staff at
Gold Coast Water can receive their statement af attendance by completing the checkpoint 2.

He is going to take it from there.
There should not be any other training issues and | know you are working on the installation problems
Let me know if | can help.

Tracie Regan
Senior Training Consultant 1
Wide Bay TAFE
Work 0741505845 \
Mob 0418743261 |
This message was sent by Blackberry

From: Norman, Donna

To: Leeson, Helen; Regan, Tracie
Cc: Rodger, Ana

Sent: Thu Mar 05 11:56:56 2009
Subject: FW: Gold Coast Water

Hi Ladies

Please note Kate's reply below. Helen, can | suggest you contact Kate to clarify Wide Bay TAFE's position

regarding this request. |

Cheers

@dmm%c;mm

Donna Norman | Director, Training Solutions | Sales and Marketing Unit | Wide Bay Institute of TAFE |
LMB 279 Maryborough Q 4650 |
Phone +61 7 41202459 Fax +61 7 41202466 CRICOS Provider No. 02013A

From: Niblett, Kate
Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2009 11:53 AM
To: Norman, Donna
Cc: lynne.dixon@dip.qld.gov.au; david. atley@Tp .qld.gov.au

Subject: RE: Gold Coast Water

PPWS haeve been resolved. Therefore | would|like:

1. A report from Tracie on when / how the issugs have been resolved

2. Contact details for Gold Coast Water so | can assess any process flaws which have occurred througout the
pilot. This issue may impact on future delivery Qnd I would like to rectify any problems prior to the larger state-
wide roll out |

Thank you Donna but as the project manager fjr DIP it is my responsibility to ensure that any issues with the

Should you have an issues with supplying me the contact details for GCWater, then perhaps you would oblige me
by giving me a call on 0438 160 232 to discuss the matter
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Regards
Kate

From: Norman, Donna

Sent: Thu 5/03/2009 11:42 AM
To: Niblett, Kate

Cc: Regan, Tracie; Leeson, Helen
Subject: RE: Gold Coast Water

Hi Kate |

Tracie will contact Gold Coast Water's manage} to resolve their training concerns as she has advised that she
has been in contact with him previously. ‘

Cheers

@m%m

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

Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2009 10:25 AM
To: Norman, Donna

Cc: Regan, Tracie

Subject: Gold Coast Water

|
|
|
Good morning Donna J
Could you please forward the details (name, pl(t)ne and email address) for your contact at Gold Coast Water. The
trainer contacted me yesterday with some concerns regarding the training for a number of fellows currently
enrolled. :

| would prefer to talk directly with their manager and sort it out rather than try to go through individual students -
hence my request

Regards

Kate

Project Manager - Operator Training
Qld Fiuoridation Project

0438 160 232
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Chapman, Ann-Marie

Page 1 of 1

From: Leeson, Helen
Sent:  Friday, 1 May 2009 2:15 PM
To: Leeson, Helen; Rodger, Ana; Norm

Subject: RE: Selection panel interview - fluo

Hi All

an, Donna; Regan, Tracie
ride training

Tracie and | will attend this. We have organisdjd to drive down the night before and meet with Rob Fearon water
directorate and Marg Gray (the new project manager for the water industry worker program) while we are down.

Regards

Aolon

Helen Leeson | Faculty Manager | Personal Se
Phone: (07) 4120 2593 | Mabite: 0408 193 894

rvices, Maritime and Environment | Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
| Fax: (07) 41202575 | LMB 279 Maryborough 4650

From: Leeson, Helen

Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2009 12:17 PM

To: Rodger, Ana; Norman, Donna; Regan, Tra
Subject: FW: Selection panel interview - fluor

FYI

Aolon

Helen Leeson | Faculty Manager | Perscnal Se
Phone: (07) 4120 2593 | Mobile: 0409 193 894

cie
de training

rvices, Maritime and Environment | Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
| Fax: (07) 41202575 | LMB 279 Maryborough 4650

From: Niblett, Kate

Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2009 11:24 AM

To: Leeson, Helen

Cc: david.atley@dip.qld.gov.au; MCNAMARA,
Subject: Selection panel interview - fluoride t

LN

Good morning Helen
As part of the selection for fluoridation training
Friday May 8th at 10am - 10.45am. at Level 4,

To avoid travel expense, the panel is happy for
teleconference could you please advise the tel

Would you also advise who will attend the mee

We look forward to discussing your tender resg

sue (Educ)

aining

could you please make yourselves available for an interview on

Cromwell House, 200 Mary Street, Brisbane City.

you to teleconference into this meeting. If you decide to

ephone number you will be using.

ting on Wide Bay TAFE's behalf.

yonse

Regards
Kate Niblett
MOB: 0438 160 232

1/10/2009

DET RTI Application 340/%/1797 - File A - Document No. 812 of 991



Page 1 of 4

Chapman, Ann-Marie

From: Norman, Donna

Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2009 8:16 AM
To: Leeson, Helen; Regan, Tracie

Cc: Rodger, Ana; Morgan, Denise

Subject: RE: SEQW and fluoridation studies
Importance: High

Hi All

| can confirm that Department of Infrastructure and Planning did pay for the development of the e-learning
resource for the unit NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report Fluoridation Processes at a total $6,500. So
therefore, | assume they own the IP??

Cheers

@%mw%c)mm&

Donna Norman | Director, Training Solutioni | Sales and Marketing Unit | Wide Bay Institute of TAFE |
LMB 279 Maryborough Q 4650 |
Phone +61 7 41202459 Fax +61 7 4120246ﬁ CRICOS Provider No. 02013A

i -
From: Leeson, Helen ‘
Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2009 6:52 PM
To: Norman, Donna ‘

Subject: Fw: SEQW and fluoridation studies |

Hi Donna

Can you help confirm this please. :
Thanks |
Helen ‘
Helen Leeson ;
Faculty Manager : WBIT : 0409 193 894

From: Morgan, Denise 1
|

To: Leeson, Helen; |SA47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest |‘
Sent: Tue Mar 10 17:53:57 2009
Subject: Re: SEQW and fluoridation studies

Hi Helen

You will need to check with Donna as | believe ishe sent the quote to DIP and she would also be able to confirm if
in fact they paid for the development. According to Ana they didn't pay for IP.

Cheers.....D

Denise Morgan

Manager, Teaching & Learning Innovation
Wide Bay TAFE

LMB 279 Maryborough 4650

P: 07-41206454

M: 0419730648

(Sent from Blackberry)

From: Leeson, Helen
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To: Regan, Tracie; Morgan, Denise

Sent: Tue Mar 10 17:43:44 2009

Subject: RE: SEQW and fluoridation studies
Hi Denise

Can you confirm for me the detail around the development of the fluoride resource. Didn't DIP pay for this
development? | just want to be sure before | call Kate.

thanks

Aolon

Helen Leeson | Faculty Manager | Personal Sefvices, Marine and Environment | Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
Phone: (07) 4120 2593 | Mobile: 0409 193 894|| Fax: (07) 41202575 | LMB 279 Maryborough 4655

From: Regan, Tracie

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2009 2:04 PM
To: Leeson, Helen; Morgan, Denise !
Subject: FW: SEQW and fluoridation studies

Hi Helen, Denise
so you are both aware of this discussion today, Kate is very much got her project manager hat on and is taking
the hardline with outcomes for this group. This|is OK, as we are performing well considering it is a new

audience. Denise, we need to somehow document feedback on the online programs offered so we can review
this in a structured manner.

Kate has asked me again for the CD with Fiuoride resources - Helen, can you call her today? Thanks

Tracie Regan ext 5845 or phone 07 4150 5845

From: Regan, Tracie

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2009 1:56 PM
To: Niblett, Kate :
Subject: FW: SEQW and fluoridation studies

Hi Kate
Ray has been talking to most of the students n@w that he works for SEQ Water. See his comment below.

This reflects our discussion this morning where | feel the success of this group closely relies on relational support,
that is, the active and positive support from thejr Managers, time given for the student to actively participate, and
the ongoing strong communication with the Trainer.

| also feel this SEQWater group was disadvantaged by their negative initial experiences ie. the face to face
classroom discussion, lack of opportunity in the workplace to gain competency due to component installation
dilemmas, and a perceived low priority at the workplace to complete the non-operational 'Fluoride Safety' aspect.
Ray has been in strong contact and is well supported in his facilitation.

|
| would be very disappointed if you were to recbmmend an alternative delivery strategy for the next stage for a
number of reasons. This would also impact on any perceived success in embedding e-learning in the Water
Industry as funded by Australian Flexible LearTng.

Let me know how we can continue to improve the program. | have asked Ray to seek feedback on the specified
pages, and immediate feeling is it is OK. | have also asked Phil Wheeler to give me his feedback, as he has not
seen this group for some time. \
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Thanks

Tvacie Regan phone 07 4150 5845
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From: Raymond Stephenson [mailto:rstephens
Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2009 1:38 PM
To: Regan, Tracie

Subject: SEQW

Tracie,

son@seqwater.com.au]

Just confirming that | have spoken with

s.73(1) - Irrelevant infori

this afternoon.

He is going to send it his assessment to have it
remaining tasks by the 20" of March

s.73(1) - Irrelevant information

marked, if he passes OK the remainder of his staff will submit all

Hope this helps.

Raymond Stephenson

Senior Process Engineer
Leve! 2 240 Margaret Street, Brishane !
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwé

Ph (07} 3035 5593 Fax (07) 3229 7926| Mob | E rg

ter

tephenson@seqwater.com.au

Website | www.seqwater.com.au

1/10/2009 DET RTI Application 340/5
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Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee and r
contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attac]
to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have receive
email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system.
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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Chapman, Ann-Marie
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From: Norman, Donna

Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2009 ?:08 AM
To: Regan, Tracie; Leeson, Hele*\

Cc: Rodger, Ana
Subject:  RE: SEQW and fluoridation studies

Attachments: QUOTE Dept of Infrastructure Planning Product Development.doc

Hi All

Just to confirm that in the quote letter (attached) there is no mention of who holds the IP.

Cheers

Donna Nerman

Donna Norman | Director, Training Solution
LMB 279 Maryborough Q 4650 |
Phone +61 7 41202459 Fax +61 7 4120246

s | Sales and Marketing Unit | Wide Bay Institute of TAFE |

6 CRICOS Provider No. 02013A

From: Regan, Tracie

Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2009 8:56 AM
To: Norman, Donna; Leeson, Helen

Cc: Rodger, Ana; Morgan, Denise

Subject: RE: SEQW and fluoridation studies |

HI Donna
Development and IP can be addressed separg
been addressed specifically we could say this

Tracie Regan ext 5845 or phone 07 4150 5845

iter in the terms of the agreement. Could we say if IP has not
was not part of the agreement?

From: Norman, Donna

Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2009 8:16 AM
To: Leeson, Helen; Regan, Tracie

Cc: Rodger, Ana; Morgan, Denise

Subject: RE: SEQW and fluoridation studies
Importance: High

Hi All

I can confirm that Department of Infrastructure

and Planning did pay for the development of the e-learning

resource for the unit NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report Fluoridation Processes at a total $6,500. So

therefore, | assume they own the IP??

Cheers

@?Wma/%m

Donna Norman | Director, Training Solutions | Sales and Marketing Unit | Wide Bay Institute of TAFE |

LMB 279 Maryborough Q 4650 |

Phone +61 7 41202459 Fax +61 7 41202466 CRICOS Provider No. 02013A

1/10/2009 DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 817 of 991



Page 2 of 4

From: Leeson, Helen

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2009 6:52 PM

To: Norman, Donna

Subject: Fw: SEQW and fluoridation studies

Hi Donna

Can you help confirm this please.
Thanks

Helen

Helen Leeson 1
Faculty Manager : WBIT : 0409 193 894 |

From: Morgan, Denise

To. Leeson Helen. s.47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interest
- 7 7

Sent: Tue Mar 10 17:53:57 2009
Subject: Re: SEQW and fluoridation studies

Hi Helen

You will need to check with Donna as | believé she sent the quote to DIP and she would also be able to confirm if
in fact they paid for the development. According to Ana they didn't pay for IP.
I

Cheers....D j
Denise Morgan |
Manager, Teaching & Learning Innovation ‘
Wide Bay TAFE |
LMB 279 Maryborough 4650 ‘
P: 07-41206454

M: 0419730648 \
(Sent from Blackberry) |

From: Leeson, Helen
To: Regan, Tracie; Morgan, Denise
Sent: Tue Mar 10 17:43:44 2009

Subject: RE: SEQW and fluoridation studies
Hi Denise

Can you confirm for me the detail around the ¢
development? | just want to be sure before | ¢

thanks

evelopment of the fluoride resource. Didn't DIP pay for this
all Kate.

Helen Leeson | Faculty Manager | Personal S#rvices, Marine and Environment | Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
Phone: (07) 4120 2593 | Mobile: 0409 193 8971 | Fax: (07) 41202575 | LMB 279 Maryborough 4655

From: Regan, Tracie

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2009 2:04 PM
To: Leeson, Helen; Morgan, Denise |
Subject: FW: SEQW and fluoridation studies

Hi Helen, Denise
so you are both aware of this discussion today

1/10/2009 DET RTI Application 340/5

, Kate is very much got her project manager hat on and is taking

1797 - File A - Document No. 818 of 991



‘ Page 3 of 4

the hardline with outcomes for this group. This is OK, as we are performing well considering it is a new
audience. Denise, we need to somehow document feedback on the online programs offered so we can review
this in a structured manner.

Kate has asked me again for the CD with Fluoride resources - Helen, can you call her today? Thanks

Tracie Regan ext 5845 or phone 07 4150 5845

From: Regan, Tracie
Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2009 1:56 PM
To: Niblett, Kate |
Subject: FW: SEQW and fluoridation studies |

|
Hi Kate
Ray has been talking to most of the students q‘ow that he works for SEQ Water. See his comment below.

This reflects our discussion this morning wheri | feel the success of this group closely relies on relational support,
that is, the active and positive support from their Managers, time given for the student to actively participate, and
the ongoing strong communication with the Tr?iner.

| also feel this SEQWater group was disadvantaged by their negative initial experiences ie. the face to face
classroom discussion, lack of opportunity in the workplace to gain competency due to component installation
dilemmas, and a perceived low priority at the workplace to complete the non-operational 'Fluoride Safety' aspect.
Ray has been in strong contact and is well sugported in his facilitation.

1 would be very disappointed if you were to re :ommend an alternative delivery strategy for the next stage for a
number of reasons. This would also impact on|any perceived success in embedding e-learning in the Water
Industry as funded by Australian Flexible Learning.

Let me know how we can continue to improve the program. | have asked Ray to seek feedback on the specified
pages, and immediate feeling is it is OK. | have also asked Phil Wheeler to give me his feedback, as he has not
seen this group for some time.

Thanks

Tracie Regan phone 07 4150 5845

From: Raymond Stephenson [mailto:rstephenson@seqwater.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2009 1:38 PM
To: Regan, Tracie

Subject: SEQW

Tracie,

Just confirming that | have spoken with this afternoon.

He is going to send it his assessment to have it marked, if he passes OK the remainder of his staff will submit all
remaining tasks by the 20™ of March

s.73(1) - Irrelevant information
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s.73(1) - Irrelevant information

Hope this helps.

Raymond Stephenson
Senior Process Engineer
Level 2 240 Margaret Street, Brisbane

Page 4 of 4

QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority trading os Seqwater

B cid:image001.png@01C94A45,1D!

Ph {07) 3035 5593| Fax (07) 3229 7926| Mob | E rstephenson@seqwater.com.au

Website | www.seqwater.com.au

|
|
|
|

Important information: This email and anJ attached information is intended only for the addressee and r

contain confidential and/or privileged inf
transmission, distribution, or other use of

rmation. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any
this information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attac|

to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have receive«
email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system.
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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6" October, 2008

Lynne Dixon

Department Infrastructure and Planning
Comalco House

30/12 Creek St

Brisbane

Dear Lynne

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE thanks you for the opportunity to submit this quote
for the development of the e-learning resource for the unit NWP276A Monitor,
operate and report fluoridation processes %)r your Department.

|
From your discussions with Kate Niblett, | have prepared a proposal designed
to meet your needs in terms of desired services and value.

Delivery staff

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE is part of TAFEJ Queensland and, as such, is able
to draw upon the vast experience and resources of Queensland’s largest
training provider. Our modern facilities, combined with our highly qualified and
experienced staff, means students are provided with the skills and knowledge
that will ensure enhanced work performance. This means your organisation is
assured of quality, up to date training that ;#rovides recognised qualifications.

|
Details of the development of the e-learning resource for the unit
NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report Fluoridation Processes

Instructional Design $2580.00
Programming/web development $1250.00
Photography and video production $1320.00
Graphic Design $950.00
Proofing, testing $300.00
Incidentals $100.00

Quotation validity

|
\
This quotation will remain valid for 30 days from the date herein.

Quality assurance

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE is currently opérating a third party certified
Quality Assurance System. This certification complies with the
requirements of AS/NZS ISO 9001:2000 ahd is effective from 4
December 2007. The certification numberjis 7298.

i
Form 245/Issue draftWBIT111 ‘ Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
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Goods and services tax

Where a goods and services tax (GST) is imposed in Australia and has application to any supply of
a product or services in this contract, pay to Wide Bay Institute of TAFE (the Institute), subject to
the Institute issuing a valid tax invoice, suqh amounts as the Institute shall, by law, be required to
collect GST.

Confirmation of course particulars \

It would be appreciated if you could notify ‘l’Vlde Bay Institute of TAFE as soon as possible in
regard to and changes to the delivery of sérwces This will allow us time for preparation and
organisation. |

Confirmation of acceptance — method of payment

Acceptance of this offer shall be made in writing. For your convenience, a Form of Agreement is
attached. Should you wish to accept this quote please complete, sign and return the Form of
Agreement via fax prior to service commencement. Payment will be required as agreed on the
Form of Agreement payment schedule.

We are very keen to deliver these services for you and will be happy to commence negotiations
regarding a start date as soon as you have completed the attached Form of Agreement.

Cancellation/withdrawal clause

J

The organisation agrees to accept the terni\s and conditions as detailed below:

a) Refund if program or course cancelled by Institute Director
o If the Institute Director cancels a course before it starts, the Institute Director must
refund the fees paid for the program or course.

b) Refund if enrolment cancelled more than 5 Days before program or course starts
* If a student cancels enrolment in a non-government funded course five days before it
starts, the Institute Director must refund the fees the student paid for the program or
course after deducting an administration charge of $10.00.

c) Refund if enrolment cancelled less than 5 days before program or course starts
e If a student cancels enrolment in a non-government funded course less than 5 days
before it starts, the Institute Director shall not refund any fees and charges paid by/for
the student and shall not cancel jany remaining payments due in respect of the
enrolment.

d) Refused applications for fee ejxemptions, refunds and time to pay

o If the Institute Director refuses a person’s application for a fee exemption, refund or
time to pay, the Institute Dlreptor must give the person written notice of the reasons
for refusal.

¢ The person may, within 7 days after the written notice is given, apply to the Institute
Director for a reconsideration of the refusal.

¢ An Institute staff member more senior than the staff member who refused the original
application must reconsider the refusal.

All cancellation/withdrawals relating to non-government funded programs must be made on the
prescribed form in accordance with the TAFE QId Student Refund Policy.

Form 245/Issue draft/WBIT111 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
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If you require any further information or cl%rification, please feel free to contact me on 07
41202459. ‘

Please note that any participants covered by this agreement who are not Australian Citizens may
not be eligible to receive training at the above quoted price. Should this situation arise, please
contact the Administration Officer on the number below for further clarification.

Citizenship of Participants E

Point of contact — acceptance of agreer*pent

To allow us to offer you a point of contact once agreement has been accepted, you have been
assigned to:
e Donna Norman on 07 41202459 far all service issues.
e Lorelle Nordling, Administration Officer Sales and International on (07) 4120 2467 for all
administrative and financial enquiries.

Again, thank you for allowing Wide Bay Inétitute of TAFE the opportunity to quote on providing you
with high quality services.

Yours sincerely
Sighted & Signed.
DONNA NORMAN

A/Director, Training Solutions
Wide Bay Institute of TAFE

Form 245/Issue draftWBIT111 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
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Chapman, Ann-Marie

From: Regan, Tracie
Sent:  Tuesday, 30 September 2008 12:31 PM
To: Rodger, Ana

Subject: RE: Water Worker Training

i
Thanks for this Ana ! )
The only omission | see is no mention of the reFistering of Traineeships process. Also, not sure that Kate is
designing resources?? |

|

Tracie Regan, LRM Training Officer, Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
ENABLING EDUCATORS | SUPPORTING STUDENTS
ph 07 4150 5845 | fax 07 4150 5892 | Mobile 0418 743261 | postal: LMB 279 Maryborough QLD 4650 |

From: Rodger, Ana

Sent: Mon 29/09/2008 7:34 PM

To: Regan, Tracie; Leeson, Helen; Niblett, Kate; Morgan, Denise
Subject: FW: Water Worker Training ‘

|
\
fyi \
Regards :

Ana

Ana Rodger | Director, Education and Training

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE ‘

PO Box LMB 279 Maryborough Q 4650 | Phone: (07) 41202501 | Fax: (07) 41233002 |
Mobile: 0418 758985 | Email: ana.rodger@deta.qld | Web: www.widebay.tafe.net

"A clever, skitled and creative Gueenslong

From: Schwenke, Trevor

Sent: Monday, 22 September 2008 8:25 PM
To: Rodger, Ana

Subject: FW: Water Worker Training

Hi Ana, not sure whether | shared this one or not.

So.... Hereitis .....or here it is again.

|
|
Regards ‘
Trevor

From: Rob Fearon [mailto:fearon@qldwater.dom.au]
Sent: Friday, 19 September 2008 11:03 AM

To: Lawrence, Ian; Schwenke, Trevor; 'Lynne Dixon'
Cc: 'Heather Gold'; ‘Graham Cole’'
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
appreciate feedback.
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i
The water industry and particularly the jrban utilities have expressed demand for greater access to
vocational training, and asked gldwater to facilitate this access because of a previous lack of success in
individual negotiations with training providers.

The demand for water industry training will increase markedly within the next two years and continue for at
least the coming decade both within QId, nationally and internationally.

Only a partnership between the industry and training providers that concurrently builds the capacity of both,
will provide sustainable, long term training of an appropriate quality.

Training providers (particularly TAFEs) Iﬁave expressed interest in cooperation but in the interests of a
holistic approach gldwater sought high level support from Minister Welford who indicated a partnership be
formed between DETA and the water mdustry

In subsequent negotiations we have agreed to offer water training built on the training strengths of
SkillsTech and the powerful online tralnlhg of Wide Bay TAFE but better reflecting the training needs of the
water industry. Initially this response wzjf to occur in four ways, namely,

a. immediate development of fluoridation content and delivery to met the State government's ambitious
SEQ roll-out (60 students by De}:ember) but also support the industry by providing ongoing
training across the State (>100 students by 2010).

b. incorporate the highly-respected Brisbane Water (an enterprise-level RTO) content and delivery into
existing TAFE systems to provide a ‘one-stop-shop’ for, nationally accredited, training that has the
‘stamp-of-approval’ of the water industry. This would immediately become the standard training
approach for all existing and new|water workers in the South East (at least 80 students
immediately and 10 time this number over the next several years and ongoing 10% annual
turnover).

c. expand on the above to ensure similar training is available to meet the demand of Queensland (and
beyond) with face-to-face, onIine,} on the job and distance education approaches available for
appropriate fees (at least twice the number of students as listed in the above point).

d. seek national cooperation by water industry and RTOs as well as additional students, (e.g. through
the Partnership project, with Commonwealth funding, between gldwater and TAFE QId (via Kate
Niblett) to promote e-learning to the water industry in general)

Build an ongoing partnership to ensure mutually beneficial, long-term training opportunities for the water
industry and garnering industry represe | tation on an ITAB-like bodly.

As part of the above negotiations, gldwater is to complete the following (among other things):

VVVVVVVVYVYY

develop a workforce development strategy and seek industry sign off - Complete

seek industry and regulator support for coordinated fluoridation training - Complete

coordinate industry support for develobing the SEQ program - Complete and ongoing
develop an industry reference group for QA of content and delivery - Complete

survey the industry to demonstrate and quantify demand - incomplete but underway
coordinate industry response for an IIAB’ - underway

garner support of other RTOs ‘ - underway

seek water Regulator support for the partnership training program - complete

initiate entry to the broader national water industry - complete and ongoing
second Kate Niblett to get some of thg design tasks underway =277

| acknowledge some personal impatience, but thlngs seem to have bogged down over a simple 3-month
secondment which forms only a small part of what needs to be achieved to reach our mutual objective of getting a
lot more water industry workers trained by TAFE.

Could you please respond with: j

Regards,

Rob

Dr Rob Fearon
Executive Manager

qldwater - The Queensland Water Directorate

» any comments or corrections on the above summary,
> any further tasks qldwater can undertake to facilitate the partnership,
> what is required to move beyond the current round of initial negotiations.
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T: (07) 3252 4701
M: 0428 300 208

W: www.qldwater.com.au

B% Please consider the environment before printing this errJ

1/10/2009

DET RTI Application 340/5/

a
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Form of Agreement « HE 2ohaled
The organisation agrees to accept the terms and TAFE
conditions as detailed belaw,
Quote Date: 30709/08 Quote expiry date: 30710/08
Client Trading Name: Wide Bay Population Health Unit —~ Qld Health
CEO/Manager/Owner Name;  Harold Figueroaj
Position title: Director Envirowgntalﬂeallh — Wide Bay Population Health Unit
Signature: ) W ]
Date: Y 20/04/09
Agreement start date: ASAP T Agreement end date: As soon as course
completed
| | —
Number of \ Description of Trajning to be provided
participants per group
(If group training, then ligl of L—-
participanls names needs
to be pravided by cliant 2 P i - -
anpr e ook Y o 1o NWP276A — Monitor Fluoridation Systems (Onling) - Non
commencement of training) Assessable
OR
Farticipant's name |f s.73(1) - Irrelevant information Dura’cion Of trainfng G _ 8 WEEKS
individual eg hrs, wks, mths or yrs.
‘ Total cost per person J
[ $200.00 J

Payment schedule
$200.00/person Due by

100% on eqarolment |

*Please note Cancellation / withdrawal clause applies to the Payment schedule as dstailed.

Billlng dstails

Contact name:

Purchase order nao (if applicable):
Billing address:
Town/State/Postcode:

ABN:

Phone:

Mobile:

Fax;

Email:

Harold Figueroa

Cost Cenlre 347320, Internal Order 14901

PO Box 724

|

Hervey Bay QLD ﬁGSS

(07) 4120 600D J

0409 637 843

(07) 4120 65009

|
-

Harold_Fgueroa@h#ahh.qld.gov.au

On compilstion, please rsturn this form by fax to (07) 4120 2468 or mail to:

Executive Support Officer

Training Solutions

Wide Bay Inslitute of TAFE

LMB 279

MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650

Form 246/lssue 02WBIT111 BR/ER ] Appl'CaflOn?4075IV97wﬁI@aé\mshMEWﬂ§ No.8Z7 of 991
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Mattson, Abby

From: Daniel Field [Danie!_Field@health.qld gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 28 September 2009 9:23 AM
To: Mattson, Abby
Subject: Fiuoridation Training

Attachments: Water Fluoridation Training Participants.doc

Hi Abby,

the training. We would like to start sometime soon aft

r the 6th of October.

Please find attached a list of participants for the waterJﬂuoridation training. Could you please indicate when we could begin

Your help in this process is greatly appreciated.

\
If you need any further action on my behalf, please fe%l free to contact me,

Kind Regards,

Daniel Field

A/Senior Environmental Health Advisor
Water Quality Unit

Environmental Health Branch
Queensland Health

15 Butterfield Street

Herston Qld 4006

PO Box 2368

Fortitude Valley BC 4006
Phone: 07 3328 9348
Fax: 07 3328 9354

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

KEAKKK ARXRRKRARRKRRRARRKRKARKARRKN A * KHKK

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential ang

1 for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if

you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review o
attachment sent with it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confide

f this email is strictly prohibited. The information contained in this email, including any
ntiality if it relates to health service matters.

if you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to immediately notify the sender by telephone collect on
Australia +61 1800 198 175 or by return email. You should also delete this email, and any copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard

copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution

and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious software, Queensland Health does not accept

responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer inadve
virus, other malicious computer programme or code that may occur|

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the,

rtently suffers any disruption to services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a
as a consequence of receiving this email.

sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.
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Mattson, Abby ‘
From: Daniel Field [Danie|_FieId@heaIth.qld.Fov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2009 9:32 AM
To: Mattson, Abby
Subject: RE: FW: Fluoridation Training

Attachments: Water Fluoridation Training Participant% - updated.doc

No probiems Abby. Here they are.
I think I mentioned that I'll need to give the directors a 'heads-up' before the forms go out.
Thanks again,

Daniel Field

A/Senior Environmental Health Advisor
Water Quality Unit

Environmental Health Branch |
Queensland Health

15 Butterfield Street
Herston QId 4006

PO Box 2368

Fortitude Valley BC 4006

Phone: 07 3328 9348
Fax: 07 3328 9354

5% please consider the environment before printing this email

>>> "Mattson, Abby" <Abby.Mattson@deta.qld.gov.au> 29/09/2009 8:18 am >>>
Hi Daniel

Could you please include the Director's email addresses as well? Sorry.
Thanks

Abby

|

. : : |
From: Daniel Field [mailto: Daniel_Field@health.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2009 7:21 AM
To: Mattson, Abby
Subject: Re: FW: Fluoridation Training

Hi Abby,
Not quite sure what happened there. I was sure I sen\{ the updated version. In any case, here it is.
Regards,

Daniel Field

A/Senior Environmental Health Advisor
Water Quality Unit

Environmental Health Branch

Queensland Health
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‘ Ll
15 Butterfield Street
Herston Qld 4006

PO Box 2368

Fortitude Valley BC 4006
Phone: 07 3328 9348
Fax: 07 3328 9354

ﬁ please consider the environment before printing this email

>>> "Mattson, Abby" <Abby.Mattson@deta.qgld.gov.au> 28/09/2009 3:47 pm >>>
Hi Daniel
I'm sorry | cannot see any change in the document. Did | receive the right one?
Thanks o

Abby

From: Daniel Field [mailto:Daniel_Field@health.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 28 September 2009 10:38 AM
To: Mattson, Abby

Subject: Fluoridation Training

Abby,
I've updated the table to include the participant's Direqtor (who will be responsible for authorising expenditure).

Regards,

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if
you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The information contained in this email, including any
attachment sent with it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it relates to health service matters.

Australia +61 1800 198 175 or by return email. You should also delete this email, and any copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this %knail in error, you are asked to immediately notify the sender by telephone collect on
copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution
and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure tr't‘s email does not contain malicious software, Queensiand Heaith does not accept
responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer inadvertently suffers any disruption to services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a
virus, other malicious computer programme or code that may occur Ps a consequence of receiving this email.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the %ender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. Its use fis limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is not to be
distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed in|writing. The opinions expressed in this E-Mail are those of the author
and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a
claim of legal privilege.
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Mattson, Abby

From: Daniel Field [Daniel_Field@health.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2009 9:38 AM
To: Mattson, Abby
Subject: updated list

Attachments: Water Fluoridation Training Participants - updated.doc

Abby,

I've just been informed that a couple of guys from our Cairns PHU won't be undertaking the course. See amended list
attached.

Dan

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

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to immediately notify the sender by telephone collect on
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

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious software, Queensland Health does not accept'
responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer inadvertently suffers any disruption to services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a
virus, other malicious computer programme or code that may occur as a consequence of receiving this email.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.
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Ward, Mary

From: Nordling, Lorelle

Sent: Thursday, 17 September 2009 12:24 PM

To: fraser_gifford@health.gld.gov.au’

Cc: Ward, Mary; Regan, Tracie

Subject: FOA~Population Health Services_Fraser Gifford.doc

Importance: High

Attachments: 2009 RPL WaterDL bifold flyer.pdf; NWP20107 Fluoridation.pdf; Water Industry Corporate Capability
Version 2.pdf: 2009 Fluoridation.pdf; personal_details.pdf, FOA~Population Health Services_Fraser
Gifford.doc

Dear Fraser,

Please find attached the Form of Agreement for training|in NWP276A Monitor operate and report fluoridation systems (Online
delivery). Once you have completed your details, could|you fax or email the signed Form of Agreement back to me to the
numbers below as soon as possible. Tracey Regan willl contact you to advise of the dates for this training etc. | have attached
Student Personal Details and Enrolment Selection Forms for the participants to complete and return so they can be enrolled
prior to the commencement of this program.

Should you have any questions, do not hesitate in contacting me.

Kind regards,

Lorelle Nordling (on behalf of Donna Norman)

Executive Support Officer, Training Solutions-Industry Engagement & Marketing Unit

Wide Bay Institute of Tafe Phone: +61 7 4120 2467 Fax: +67 7 4120 2466
Mail: LMB 279 Maryborough. QId. Australia 4650
Email: loreile.nordling@deta.qld.gov.au
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Ward, Mary

From: Regan, Tracie

Sent: Friday, 21 August 2009 9:13 AM

To: nicholas.varnes@bhealth.qld.gov.au
Cc: WBIT, Water

Subject: fluoride information for dept heaith staff

Attachments: NWP20107 Fluoridation. pdf

hi Nick
please find attached the flyer for fluoride, and as discuss
same required underpinning knowledge as the operators
assessable enrolment is $300 per student. When you ar
information, thanks

_ Tracie Regan Snr Training Consultant Wide Bay Institut

2009 Mentoring, Emlﬁcdsfing - earningin Kaguc:rsﬂ and Rural Areas Q11D
2008 fi—(:oac‘hin_g i the \,"v"uri(_iL'-|ac:*. (21’ D Innovations Fr‘gject
2007 QI_D Tralning Awards Industrg FPartner Finalisf Premier's Award in Jnn
Setting new SEARAArds ln Water industry workplace trainivg
ph +61 07 4150 5845 fax +61 07 4150 5892

Mobile 0418 743 261

postal: LMB 279 Maryborough Queensland 4650 AUSTRALIA

ed | can enrol you as a non-assessable result so you can complete the
and such be more aware of their risks and responsibilities. The non-
e ready please email wbit water@deta.qld.gov.au for further

e of TAFE

. >
]:1;1(,»vat=cms i raject

ovation
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10 December 2008

The Chief Executive Officer
Public Potable Water Suppliers

RE: Agreement for Water Fluoridation Trail

(wm \]e(w

ning — 2009 Roll Out

On behalf of TAFE QId | would like to thank you for the opportunity to submit this
proposal for training in NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report Fluoridation Systems

to your organisation.

This training will support the State Fluoridation

roll out scheduled for 2009.

Details of Student Enrolment and Assessment Cost:

Program details

Per Student Fee

iWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report Fluoridation Systems

-$500.00

The above fee includes:

On-line delivery and assessment
Learning and study materials
Course evaluations

Enrolment and administration processe

What do you need to do:

S

TAFE Statement of Attainment and/or $tatement of Attendance.

Should you wish to accept this training proposal please complete and sign the
attached Form of Agreement and fax to Mary Ward (07) 41 234 184.

Point of contact — acceptance of agreement

To allow us to offer you a point of contact once
have been assigned to:
e Helen Leeson Faculty Manager on (07
issues.

agreement has been accepted, you

) 41 202 593 for all program delivery

e Mary Ward Administration Officer - Customer Care on (07) 41 202 526 for all

administrative and financial enquiries.

Please refer to the Terms and Conditions of Training on the reverse of this letter and
thank-you again for the opportunity to provide quality training to yourorganisation.

Yours sincerely

T wwvu‘ J

Donna Norman
A/Director, Training Solutions
Wide Bay Institute of TAFE

Form 245/Issue draft/WBIT111
DET RTI Application 340/5
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/1797 - File A - Document No. 834 of 991

((*

WideBayTAFE

All Mail

Locked Mail Bag 279
Maryborough Qld 4650
Australia
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Walker Street
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71 Cartwright Road
Gympie Qld 4570
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Hervey Bay
Urraween Road

Pialba QId 4655
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Maryborough

Nagel Street
Maryborough QId 4650
Fax 07 4123 4184

TAFE Queensland

Queensland Government

Department of
Education, Training and the Arts

ABN 54 456 676 679



Terms and Conditions to Training:

Date/s
Delivery dates to be confirmed on the completion of the Form of Agreement.
Quality assurance

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE is currently operating a third party certified Quality Assurance System. This certification
complies with the requirements of AS/NZS ISO 9001:2000 and is effective from 4 December 2007. The certification
number is 7298.

Goods and services tax

Where a goods and services tax (GST) is imposed in Australia and has application to any supply of a product or
services in this contract, pay to Wide Bay Institute of TAFE (the Institute), subject to the Institute issuing a valid tax
invoice, such amounts as the Institute shall, by law, be required to collect GST.

Confirmation of acceptance —- method of payment

Acceptance of this offer shall be made in writing. For your convenience, a Form of Agreement is attached. Should
you wish to accept this quote please complete, sign and return the Form of Agreement via fax prior to program
commencement. Payment will be required as agreed on the Form of Agreement payment schedule.

We are very keen to deliver these services for you and will be happy to commence negotiations regarding a start date
as soon as you have completed the attached Form of Agreement.

Cancellation/withdrawal clause
The organisation agrees to accept the terms and conditions as detailed below:

a) Refund if program or course cancelled by Institute director
+ If the Institute Director cancels a course before it starts, the Institute Director must refund the fees paid
for the program or course.

b) Refund if enrolment cancelled more than 5 Days before program or course starts
» If a student cancels enrolment in a non-government funded course five days before it starts, the
Institute Director must refund the fees the student paid for the progran. or course after deducting an
administration charge of $10.00.

c) Refund if enrolment cancelled less than 5 days before program or course starts
+ [f a student cancels enrolment in a non-government funded course less than 5 days before it starts,
the Institute Director shall not refund any fees and charges paid by/for the student and shall not cancel
any remaining payments due in respect of the enrolment.

d) Refused applications for fee exemptions, refunds and time to pay
« If the Institute Director refuses a person’s application for a fee exemption, refund or time to pay, the
Institute Director must give the person written notice of the reasons for refusal.
» The person may, within 7 days after the written notice is given, apply to the Institute Director for a
reconsideration of the refusal.
» An Institute staff member more senior than the staff member who refused the original application must
reconsider the refusal.

All cancellation/withdrawals relating to non-government funded programs must be made on the prescribed form in
accordance with the TAFE Qld Student Refund Policy.

Citizenship of Participants

Piease note that any participants covered by this agreement who are not Australian Citizens may not be eligible to
receive training at the above quoted price. Should this situation arise, please contact the Administration Officer on the
number below for further clarification.

Form 245/lssue draftWBIT111 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
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Form of Agreement

¥ &
. < |_TAFE Queensland
W]degayTAFE “UB® " Queensland Government
Department of

Education, Training and the Arts

The organisation agrees to accept the terms and conditions as detailed below.

Quote Date: 11-Dec-2008

Client Trading Name:

CEO/Manager/Owner Name:

Position title:

Signature:

Date:

Agreement start date: 2-Jan-2009 Agreement end date: 15-Dec-2009
Number of Description of Training to be provided

participants per group
(if group training, then list
of participants names
needs to be provided by
client approx. 1 week prior
to commencement of
training)

NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report Fluoridation
Systems

Total cost per person

$500-00

Payment schedule
$500-00 100% on enrolment

Billing details
Contact name:

Purchase order no (if applicable):

Billing address:

Town/State/Postcode:

ABN:

Phone:

Mobile:

Fax:

Email:

On completion, please return this form by fax to M#ry Ward on (07) 4123 4184 or mail to:
|

Attn: Mary Ward

Customer Care - Maryborough
Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
LMB 279

MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650

Form 246/Issue 02/WBIT111 13/11/07
DET RTI Application 340/

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
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Skills®

AUSTRALIA

ABN: 544 566 766 79
20 October 2008
Ms Kate Niblett
Department of Infrastructure and Planning
PO Box 15009

CITY EAST, BRISBANE QLD 4002
Telephone: 0417 799 945

Dear Kate

Further to our conversation, | have pleasure'in

TAFE Queensland

Queensland Government

Department of Education, Training and the Arts

Department of Irfrastructure and Planning

resubmitting a proposal for the delivery of a unit of

competency under Certificate Il in Water Treatment.

The training will be undertaken on-site at the following locations —

Landers Shute (near Montville), West Bank M{

Crosby and Molendinar (Gold Coast)

If the proposal is acceptable, please confirm by signing and returning the attached Offer of Acceptance to:

. Mail: Locked Mail Bag 2020, Archerfield, Qld 4108
) Fax: (07) 3259 3008
. Email: lynne.taylor@deta.qld.gov.au

This quote will remain fixed for ninety days fram the date of this letter.

Please note that until a signed copy of this contract is received, delivery cannot commence.

Should you require further information, pleass
Commercial Unit

. Phone: (07) 3259 3015
. Fax:: (07) 3259 3008
. Email: lynne.taylor@deta.gld.g

contact:

ov.au

Yours sincerely

Lynne Taylor
SkillsTech Partners
SkillsTech Australia

Page 1 of 6
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Skllls 5

AUSTRALIA

ABN: 544 566 766 79

20 October 2008

Department of |

TAFE Queensland

‘Queensland Government

Department of Education, Training and the Arts

ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER

nfrastructure and Planning

agrees to purchase the following Training Program Service from SkillsTech Australia at the cost and

conditions set out below.

Program Title:

Certificate Il in Water Treatment

Unit/s of Competency NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report Fluoridation Systems
Maximum Participants per 20
Program:
Program Times: To be negotiated with SkillsTech Australia Business Manager
Program Dates listed below -
17 & 18 November 2008 Training Session 1 — Landers Shute (near Montville)
19 & 20 November 2008 Training Session 2 — West Bank Mt Crosby
24 & 25 November 2008 Training Session 3 — Molendinar (Gold Coast)
26 & 27 November 2008 Training Session 4 — West Bank Mt Crosby
1 & 2 November 2008 Training Session 5 — West Bank Mt Crosby
| Training Cost: | $22,545 |
Number of Observation Hours: 40 hours
Observation Cost: $10,980
Project Manager: Kate Niblett
‘ Participants Enrolied by: Wide Bay |nstitute of TAFE T

Resources Provided by:

All class materials including power point presentation template is

Wide Bay

nstitute of TAFE responsibility

Moderation by:

SkillsTech

Australia/SEQ Water

Teaching Responsibilities:

Two teachers will establish and conduct the first training session at
Landers Sﬂ ute, thereafter the training will be conducted by a single

teacher.

The Department of Infrastructure
and Planning to provide:

Training rdoms, all associated equipment including whiteboard,

overhead

projector, computer and data projector

Payment Terms:

Internal journal transfer from Wide Bay Institute of TAFE to SkillsTech

Australia

Training Outcome:

Statement|of Attendance

Page 2 of &
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SkillsTech

AUSTRALIA

W TAFE Queensland
¥+ Queensland Government

Departmant of Education, Training and the Arts

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
Lot (3

Unit/s of Competency

NWP276A Monitor, Operate and@w)ﬂuondatlon Systems

Maximum Participants:

H 2o

Wl
’P/\/-« s

Program Times:

To be negotiated with SkillsTech Australia Business Manager

Program Dates listed below -

17 & 18 November 2008

Training Session 1 — Landers Shute (near Montville)

19 & 20 November 2008

Training $ession 2 — West Bank Mt Crosby

24 & 25 November 2008

Training $ession 3 — Molendinar (Gold Coast)

26 & 27 November 2008

Training $ession 4 — West Bank Mt Crosby

1 & 2 November 2008

Training Session 5 — West Bank Mt Crosby

Training Cost: $22,545 /0 DAy S £ o O <77 /
Number of Observation Hours: 40 hours

Observation Cost: $10,980 ~ s I ”}’}2/ |
Project Manager: Kate Niblett 1277

Participants Enrolled by:

Wide Bay institute of TAFE

Resources Provided by:

All class materials including power point presentation template is
Wide Bay|Institute of TAFE responsibility

Moderation by:

SkillsTech Australia

Teaching Responsibilities:

Two teachers will establish and conduct the first training session at
Landers Shute, thereafter the training will be conducted by a single

teacher.

The Department of Infrastructure

and Planning to provide:

Training rpoms , all associated equipment including whiteboard,

overhead|projector, computer and data projector

K

Payment Terms:

30 days from date of invoice subject to credit approval -

Training Outcome:

Statemen

AT O

of AttrmEnt- /7

¢ = 00 [l e

ool
FAQ
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Skills'i

AUSTRALIA

TAFE Queensland

Queensland Government

Department of Education, Training and the Arts

Note: *This quote has been calculated at the current fee structure for Department of Education Training and the Arts General VET

Revenue programs.

Fees may be subject to change due to departmental adjustment of fees for General VET Revenue programs. If a fee increase is
implemented by the Department of Education, Training and the Arts for General VET Revenue programs, the new fee structure will

apply to this agreement.

The contract price is binding for the program dates stated above only.

Any cancellation of confirmed programs may incur a carcellation fee of 10% of quoted program costs.

All quoted prices are GST inclusive. This program is accredited training and GST only applies to indirect delivery costs. The prices

set out in this agreement are exclusively of any tax to be

introduced on amounts payable on the supply of goods, real property,

services of any other thing supplied in connection with the agreement (GST).

If GST is payable on a supply of services to be made under this agreement then any amount payable for such supply shall be
increased by the amount of any GST (or any such amount permitted by law) payable with respect to such supply.

Page 3 of 6
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SkillsT

AUSTRALIA

For the purpose of ensuring that any issues are resolved in a timely manner.

SkillsTech Australia

SkillsTech Partners
Name:

Address:

Phone:

Fax:
Email:

Business Manager

Name:
Location:
Phone:
Email:

Department of Infrastructure and Planning

Notices

Name:
Position:

Postal Address:
Phone:

Fax:

Email:

Purchase Order:

Accounts
Name:
Position:

Billing Address:

Sign:

Department of Infrastructure and Planning

Date:

Page 4 of 6

DET RTI Application 340/5

Locked Mail Bag 2020, Archerfield Qld 4108
{07) 3259 3015
{07) 3259 3008
skillstechpartners@deta.qld.gov.au

Mark Baker
Eagle Farm Training Centre
0417 605 546
mark.baker@deta.qld.gov.au

Ms Kate Niblett

TAFE Queensland

Queensland Government

Department of Education, Training and the Arts

PO Box 15009, BRISBANE CITY EAST, QLD 4002

0417 799 945

www.skillstech.tafe.qld.gov.au 1800 654 447
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Skills

AUSTRALIA

Terms and Conditions
Privacy Declaration

Personal information collected as a result of enroiment will be used by the Departme:
administration and regulation, as well as departmental planning, reporting, communi
information.
Personal information may be disclosed to Commonwealth and State Government aut|
Personal information may be shared with other Queensland TAFE Institutes in which
School-based apprentice or trainee personal information, attendance details, progre
Resuits may be disclosed to the Queensland Tertiary Admissions Centre,
Apprentice or trainee personal information, attendance details, progress and resuttg

TAFE Queensland

Queensland Government

Department of Education, Training and the Asts

nt of Education Training and the Arts for general student administration, vocational education and training
cation, research, evaluation, auditing and marketing. Only authorised departmental officers have access to this

horities and agencies.

students enrol or apply to enrol, as stated in the TAFE Student Rules.
ss and results will be disclosed to the school and the Queensiand Studies Authority.

will be disclosed to the employer or host employer.

For students under the age of 18 years, personal information, attendance details, progress and results may be disclosed to the parent and/or guardian.

For students studying at a Queensland Institute of TAFE towards secondary educatid
Queensland Studies Authority as authorised by the Youth Participation in Education @
No further access to enrolment information will be provided to any other organisatipi
Information Privocy Principles in Informotion Stondard 42.

In this Agreement:
A reference to a person includes a reference to corporations and other entities recogi
The singular includes the piural and vice versa;

Clause headings are not to be used as an interpretation aid;

Where there is any conflict between the Schedules or Annexures hereto and a claus
A reference to a clause, schedule or attachment is a reference to a clause, schedule o
Agreement.

Role of the Training Provider

The State agrees to deliver the Training Program set out in the Contract.
The State will deliver the Training Program exercising the degree of skill and compete
The State will deliver the Training Program within the time constraints set out in the
The State will not publicise any aspect of the Training Program without the prior appir
All premises, fixtures, fittings, equipment and student aids necessary for participants
The State through TAFE Queensland will issue to each successful participant of a Couy
The State will conduct the Training Program in accordance with the AQTF Standards

Fees and Payment
The State will deliver the Training Program for the Fee specified in the Contract.
Payment of the Fee will be made in the manner and timeframe set out in the Contra:

Term
This Agreement will commence on the date of execution of this Agreement by both p
Program has been delivered in accordance with this Agreement.

State not Representative of the Client
The State and any persons employed by the State in the performance of this Agreem
During all such times as the State and any servant, agent or sub-contractor of the Sta
effect at the Site and as advised from time to time by the Client.
Nothing in this Agreement will evidence the relationship of any partnership or joint vy

Client not Representative of the State

The Client will not:

By virtue of this Agreement be or become an employee or agent of the State; or
Represent itself or allow itself to be represented as an employee or agent of the Stat

intellectual Property
All intellectual property rights in course material, class notes and training aids prepar
All intellectual property rights in course material, class notes or training aids supplied
Neither party will reproduce or copy course material, class notes and training aids wit
Neither party will either, during the term of this Agreement or thereafter, permit or s
otherwise deal with the inteliectual property rights of the other party, whether for pri

Sub-Contracting

n, personal information, attendance details, progress and results witl be disclosed to the school, and to the

nd Training Act 2003.
n or persons without student consent or, unless authorised or required by law, in accordance with the

nised by law;

contained in this Agreement, the provisions of the clause will prevail to the extent of the inconsistency; and
r attachment to this Agreement and includes any amendment to the same made in accordance with this

nce normally exercised by persons performing services of a similar nature.

Contract.

oval in writing of the Client.
to undertake the Training Program will be the responsibility of the nominated party as outlined in the Contract.

rse of the Training Program a TAFE QUEENSLAND AWARD recognising their completion of the Course.
%nd the National Training Package Guidelines.

ct.

arties and unless otherwise terminated earlier in accordance with its terms, will continue until the Training

ent will not be or deemed to be in the service or employment of the Client.
te is present upon the client Site, the State and all such persons shall abide by all the rules and procedures in

enture between the parties.

ed, devetoped by or licensed to the State shall remain vested in the State.

by the Client shall remain vested in the Client or the owner, as the case may be.
hout the prior written consent of the party who has supplied or caused others to supply such materials.

uffer any employee, agent, sub-contractor or other person for whose actions it is responsible to sell, use or
ofit or not.

The State will not sub—contract any part or parts of its obligations under the Agreement unless it has made prior application in writing to the Client giving full particulars of its obligations which it

wishes 1o sub-contract and of the proposed sub—contractor and has obtained the writ
An approval to sub-cantract any part of the work or obligations under this Agreement
under this Agreement.

Training Evaluation
The State agrees to submit to the Client, in writing, a Course Evaluation Report within

Limit of Liability
The State will not be under any liability to the Client in respect of any loss or damage
which may arise directly or indirectly in respect of the delivery of the Training Progran
Where any legislation implies any term, condition or warranty that avoids or prohibits
conditions or warranty, such terms, canditions or warranty will be deemed to be incly
will be limited, at the option of the State, to one or more of the following:

The delivery of the training again;

The payment of the cost of having the training delivered again by another party;
Foregoing the Fee payable far such training under this Agreement.

These provisions apply in favour of the State, its servants, agents and sub-contractors

Page 5 of 6
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ten approval of the Client.

given by the Client in pursuance of this clause will not relieve the State of any of its liabilities or obligations

the time constraints set forth in the Contract.

including consequential loss or damage} whether in tort or in contract, which may be suffered or incurred or

n.

t provisions in a contract excluding or modifying the application of, or exercise of, or liability under such terms,
ded in this Agreement. However, the liability of the State for any breach of such terms, conditions or warranty
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Skills

AUSTRALIA

Assignment

TAFE Queensland

' Queensland Government

Department of Education, Training and the Arts

This Agreement will not be assigned or novated in whole or in part by the State without the prior written consent of the Client.

Governing Law
This Agreement will be governed and construed according to the law of the State ¢

Waiver
The failure of either party to enforce at any time any clause of this Agreement will ip
Agreement by the other party will not be deemed to be a waiver in respect of any d

Entire Agreement
This Agreemnent constitutes the entire agreement between the parties in relation td i
Variation of Agreement

This Agreement may be varied at any time by an agreement in writing executed by

Queensland and the parties submit to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Queensland.

na way be integrated as a waiver of such clause. The waiver by a party of any breach of a clause of this

ther clause of any subsequent breach of that clause.

ts subject matter.

oth parties.

It will be sufficient evidence of an agreement to vary the Contract, if the parties execute and date a document stated to be a substitute Contract.
Where the client requires a variation to the Training Program, the parties will negotiate in good faith a variation of the fees and the time for completion and failing agreemnent, the fees and time for

completion will be determined pursuant to the Disputes clause. The State will not dol
of both parties to the varied fees and time for completion.

Injuries

In the event of any injury or incident to any servant, agent or sub-contractor of the
reasonably available and to notify the State as soon as possibie thereafter.

Where the State so requests, the Client will arrange any medical evacuation, deemed

mmence work on the variation to the Training Program without the Client’s consent and the written agreement

tate which occurs at the client Site, the Client undertakes to obtain such medical or other assistance asis

necessary by the State, or its servant, agent or sub-contractor.

The State undertakes to meet all the outlays incurred by the Client in such respects where the injury or accident was not caused by the negligence of the client or its servants or agents.

Severability
In the event that any or any part of the terms or conditions of this Agreement are de
the extent that it is invalid, unlawful or unenforceable, will be severed from the rentai
the fullest extent permitted by law.

Disputes
The parties must seek to settle any dispute arising in connection with this Agreemer]|
election, be represented or accompanied by a duly qualified legal practitioner,

it

termined as being invalid, unlawful or unenforceable wholly or to any lesser extent, such term or condition to

ining terms and conditions and the remaining terms and conditions will continue to be valid and enforceable to

by negotiation, mediation or conciliation between the parties. In any such proceeding, each party may, at its

For the avoidance or settlement of disputes, and for the better management of this Agreement, the parties each nominate the contact persons set out in the Contract.

Costs
Whether or not any of the training contemplated by this Agreement is delivered, ea
this Agreement.

Termination
The State is entitled by notice in writing to the Client to forthwith terminate this Agrs

Y

h party will pay their own costs and expenses of and incidental to the negotiation, preparation and execution of

ement if:

The Client fails to observe, comply with or fulfil any of the Client’s obligations under pr arising out of this Agreement and such failure continues for seven (7} days after written notice thereof.

the Client enters into liguidation {otherwise than for the purpose of reconstruction),
appointed, or any other step in insolvency proceedings is taken;
The Client ceases to carry on business; or

The Client ceases to operate the Site.

Termination of this Agreement as provided for under any clause is without prejudice
Upon termination of this Agreement under any clause, the State remains entitled to

Force Majeure
A party will not be liable for any defay or failure te perform its obligations under this
The term Force Majeure includes:

War, whethier declared or undeclaied, revolution or act of public enemies;
Riot or civil commotion;

Strike, stoppage, ban, limitation on work or restraint of labour, whether at the client
Act of God;

Fire, flood, storm, tempest or washaway; and
Act or restraint of any government, or semi-government, or other public or statutory|
Where a party is unable, by reason of Force Majeure, to carry out wholly or in part it:
other party written notice of such Force Majeure with reasonably full particulars the
suspended during, but not longer than, the continuance of {and for such further peri

an application is made or a resolution is passed for the winding up of the Client, a receiver or official manager is

to such other rights as the State may have against the Client.

sl monies then due and owing to it under this Agreement.

lAgreement if such failure or delay is due to Force Majeure.

Site or any other place;

authority.
obligations under this Agreement (other than an obligation to make any payment), it will forthwith give to the

eof, whereupon the obligations of that party so far as they are affected by such Force Majeure will be

d thereafter as is reasonabie in the circumstances) the Force Majeure.

The party giving the notice will take all steps and use ali reasonable diligence to remove the Force Majeure as quickly as practicable, save that it will not thereby be rendered liable to settle any

strike or other labour difficulty on terms not reasonably acceptable to it.
If either party is unable to perform its obligations under this Agreement due to Force
immediately on providing written notice to the other party.

Notices
Notices must be in writing and may be delivered by prepaid postage, by hand or by fa
notified by a party to the other. Natices will be deemed to be given -
Two (2) days after deposit in the mail with postage prepaid;
immediately upon delivery by hand; or

Majeure and the inability continues for a period of 30 days, either party may terminate this Agreement

csimile transmission to the parties at the addresses specified in the Contract or other address subsequently

Immediately upon an apparently successful facsimile transmission of the entire noticé being noted by the sender’s transmitter, uniess sent on a Saturday or Sunday or after 5:00 PM on any other

day ("a week day”), in which case the notice will, be deemed to be given at :00 AM g

Execution by Facsimife
This Agreement may be entered into and become binding on the parties by one party|
to the other party {in this clause called the ‘Second Party’) and the Second Party signil
Where the parties utilise this clause, then where a party transmits a signature by facs
ariginal signature.

Page 6 of 6

DET RTI Application 340/5

n the next week day.

(in this clause called the ‘First Party’) signing a copy of the Agreement and transmitting a facsimile copy thereof
g that facsimile copy and re-transmitting it to the First Party,
mile, such party adopts the facsimile signature as reproduced by the other party’s facsimile machine as an

www.skillstech.tafe.qld.gov.au 1800 654 447
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Norman, Donna

Page 1 of 2

From: Lynne Dixon [Lynne.Dixon@infrast

ructure.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 3 November 2008 12:56 PM

To: Norman, Donna
Cc: Elaine McGill; Viad Skorin

Subject: RE: Quote and Form of Agreement for the Product Development

Hi Donna,

Please find attached the signed Form of Agreeament for the the development of the e-learning resource for the

unit NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report F

uoridation Processes as provided by you.

As discussed, | understand that the quote is inclusive of GST.

When appropriate, please forward an electronic copy of the invoice to facilitate faster processing.

Thanks

Lynne Dixon

Project Director, Fluoridation

Infrastructure Delivery

Department of Infrastructure and Planning
Queensland Government

tel +61 7 3237 7468
mob 0417 196 818
post PO Box 15009 City East Qid 4002

visit Level 30 Comalco Piace 12 Creek Street Brisbane

lynne.dixon@dip.qgid.gov.au
www.dip.gld.gov.au

From: Norman, Donna [mailto:Donna.Norman@deta.qid.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 6 October 2008 2:46 PM
To: Lynne Dixon

Subject: Quote and Form of Agreement for the Product Development

Importance: High

Hi Lynne

Please find attached the quote and Form of Agreement for the development of the e-learning resource for the
unit NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report Fluoridation Processes for your consideration.

Should you wish to accept this quote please ca
on 07 41202466.

Please do not hesitate to contact me shouid yo|

Cheers for now.

@W%‘W

Donna Norman | A/Director, Training Solutig

3/11/2008 DET RTI Application 340/5

mplete and sign the Form of Agreement and return this via fax

u have any questions regarding this quote.

ns | Sales and Marketing Unit | Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
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oy Page 2 of 2

| LMB 279 Maryborough Q 4650 |
Phone +61 7 41202459 Fax +61 7 41202466 CRICOS Provider No. 02013A

This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the
time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of
Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed
in writing. The opinions expressed in this E-Mail are those of the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a
claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the author and delete this message
immediately.

'DEPTSTAMPI!

3/11/2008 DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 845 of 991



WideBayTAFE

6™ October, 2008

Lynne Dixon All Mail
: Locked Mail Bag 279
Department Infrastructure and Planning Maryborough QId 4650
Comalco House Australia
30/12 Creek St Web
Brisbane widebay.tafe.qld.gov.au
Phone

1300 656 188
Dear Lynne
Bundaberg

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE thanks you for the opportunity to submit this quote g;ﬂﬁiﬁgﬁ 44670
for the development of the e-learning resource for the unit NWP276A Monitor, Fax 0741505891

operate and report fluoridation processes for your Department.

. : , : . Gympie
From your discussions with Kate Niblett, | have prepared a proposal designed g Cartwright Road
; : : ympie Qld 4570
to meet your needs in terms of desired services and value. Fax 07 5480 3650
Delivery staff Hervey Bay

U_rraween Road

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE is part of TAFE Queensland and, as such, is able Pialba Q‘do‘_‘,ejfzo 6423

to draw upon the vast experience and resources of Queensland’s largest

training provider. Our modern facilities, combined with our highly qualified and Maryborough

experienced staff, means students are provided with the skills and knowledge Nage! Street

that will ensure enhanced work performance. This means your organisation is ~ Maryborough Qid 4650
. .. . . .pe . Fax 07 4123 4184

assured of quality, up to date training that provides recognised qualifications.

Details of the development of the e-learfing resource for the unit
NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report Fluoridation Processes

Instructional Design

Programming/web development $1250.00
Photography and video production $1320.00
Graphic Design

Proofing, testing

Incidentals

Quotation validity

This quotation will remain valid for 30 days from the date herein.

Quality assurance

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE is currently operating a third party certified
Quality Assurance System. This certification complies with the
requirements of AS/NZS 1SO 9001:2000 and is effective from 4
December 2007. The certification number is|7298.

TAFE Queensland

» Queensland Government

Department of
Education, Training and the Arts

Form 245/Issue draftWBIT111 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE ABN 54 456 676 679
DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 846 of 991



Goods and services tax

Where a goods and services tax (GST) is imposed in Australia and has application to any supply of
a product or services in this contract, pay to Wide Bay Institute of TAFE (the Institute), subject to
the Institute issuing a valid tax invoice, such amounts as the Institute shall, by law, be required to

collect GST.

Confirmation of course particulars

It would be appreciated if you could notify Wide Bay Institute of TAFE as soon as possible in
regard to and changes to the delivery of sefvices. This will allow us time for preparation and

organisation.
Confirmation of acceptance — method of
Acceptance of this offer shall be made inw
attached. Should you wish to accept this gt
Agreement via fax prior to service comment
Form of Agreement payment schedule.

We are very keen to deliver these services
regarding a start date as soon as you have

Cancellation/withdrawal clause

The organisation agrees to accept the terms

a)

Refund if program or course ca
If the Institute Director cancels a ¢

payment
iting. For your convenience, a Form of Agreement is

1ote please complete, sign and return the Form of
cement. Payment will be required as agreed on the

for you and will be happy to commence negotiations
completed the attached Form of Agreement.

5 and conditions as detailed below:

ncelled by Institute Director
sourse before it starts, the Institute Director must

refund the fees paid for the program or course.

b)
If a student cancels enrolment in
starts, the institute Director must

Refund if enrolment cancelled more than 5 Days before program or course starts

a non-government funded course five days before it
refund the fees the student paid for the program or

course after deducting an administration charge of $10.00.

Refund if enrolment cancelled |

before it starts, the Institute Dire

If a student cancels enrolment in :

ess than 5 days before program or course starts
a non-government funded course less than 5 days
or shall not refund any fees and charges paid by/for

c
the student and shall not cancel ajny remaining payments due in respect of the

enrolment.
d) Refused applications for fee ex
If the Institute Director refuses

emptions, refunds and time to pay
a person’s application for a fee exemption, refund or

time to pay, the Institute Director must give the person written notice-of the reasons

for refusal.

application must reconsider th

The person may, within 7 days after the written notice is given, apply to the Institute
Director for a reconsideration ¢
An Institute staff member more senior than the staff member who refused the original

f the refusal.

e refusal.

All cancellation/withdrawals relating to non-government funded programs must be made on the

prescribed form in accordance with the TAF

= QId Student Refund Policy.

Form 245/Issue draftWBIT111

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
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If you require any further information or clarification, please feel free to contact me on 07

41202459.

Citizenship of Participants

Please note that any participants covered hy this agreement who are not Australian Citizens may
not be eligible to receive training at the above quoted price. Should this situation arise, please

contact the Administration Officer on the nTmber below for further clarification.

Point of contact — acceptance of agreement

To allow us to offer you a point of contact once agreement has been accepted, you have been

assigned to:
e Donna Norman on 07 41202459 for

all service issues.

e Lorelle Nordling, Administration Officer Sales and International on (07) 4120 2467 for all

administrative and financial enquiries.

Again, thank you for allowing Wide Bay Institute of TAFE the opportunity to quote on providing you

with high quality services.
Yours sincerely

Sighted & Signed.
DONNA NORMAN

A/Director, Training Solutions
Wide Bay Institute of TAFE

Form 245/Issue draft/ WBIT111
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Form of Agreement

“

>

The organisation agrees to accept the terms and
conditions as detailed below.

((*
WideBayTAFE

Quote expiry date:

@TAFE Queensland
A\ ¢ Queensland Government
Department of

Education, Training and the Arts
06/11/08

astructure and Planning

Quote Date: 06/10/08
Client Trading Name: Lynne Dixon
CEO/Manager/Owner Name: Department of Infr
Paosition title: N
Signature:

Date: (//UDY)CUV
Agreement start date: I Qctober

Agreement end date:

Qf

Description of Services to be provided:

Details of the development of the e-learning resT

Fluoridation Processes

Contact name: Lynne Dixon

i

Instructional Design $2580.00
Programming/web development $1250.00

Photography and video production $1320.00

Graphic Design $950.00

Proofing, testing $300.00

incidentals $100.00

Total cost }
$6,500.00

Payment schedule

$6,500.00 Due by  100% on commencement of Service
Billing details

3l Oecornbev 2008

urce for the unit NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report

Purchase order no (if applicable;.

Billing address:

Department of Infrastructure and Planning, Comalco House, 30/12 Creek Street

Town/State/Postcode: Brisbane Qid Po Rox SO0

ABN: City Eoot Lm0 2 .
Phone: o1 23231 149b®

Mobile: ot ] e S E-

Fax:

Email: lynne. dixon@infrastructure@ald.gov.au

On completion, please return this form by fax to {07)

Administration Officer, Sales and Internationa

Training Solutions

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
LMB 279

MARYBOROQUGH QLD 4650

4120 2466 or mail to:

Form 246/lssue 02WBIT111 13/11/07

DET RTI Application 340/5

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
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PAGE 2 —~ TAFE USE ONLY -

SALES OFFICER TO COMPLETE

Sales Officer Name

DONNA NORMAN

Client Trading Name

DEPARTMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING

Client Contact Name LYNNE DIXON
Qualification Program Code THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE E-LEARNING RESOURCE FOR THE UNIT
NWP276A MONITOR, OPERATE AND REPORT FLUORIDATION PROCESSES.

Qualification NamefTitle !

LIST OF UNITS
(if not full program)

DP NOT REQUIRED — DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Delivery Mode INTERNAL [_]

J ONLINE [ ’ EXTERNAL ] ‘ BLENDED []

Location of Training

Campus doing delivery
(if different from Location of Training)

Training commencement date:

Training completion date

Trainer Name

INNOVATION

S UNIT TO DELIVER THESE SERVICES.

Fee te be charged
(please indicate fee per person or per
group)

$6,500.00

$
Per Group

Fund Source

M FEE FOR SERVICE

[ ] LEVERAGED

(if leveraged you need to attach a
costing matrix which includes
each unit of competency)

[_] DIRECT GRANT

Notes which may assist in setting up the Delivery Package:

Administration Officer Sales & International to compl

ete

Recorded on CRM

Contract Code:

Schedule ID:

Notes for Customer Care Leader

Form 246/Issue 02\WBIT111 13/11/07

DET RTI Application 340/5
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Queensland TAX INVOICE / STATEMENT

Government

Department of
Education, Training
and the Arts

Department of Infrastructure &
PO Box 15009
CITY EAST QLD 4002

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

Pla

Department of Education, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679

Page : 1
Client Reference Number: 5110571407
invoice Reference Number : 2888008

Invoice date; 01/12/2008

Contact Details: Please see over page.

Previous Accou

New Charges:

Payments and Credits:

Current Accoun
Amount Due:

t Balance:

Payment Due By:

If you have already made the required payment, th

nt Balance:

0.00

6500.00
(0.00)
6500.00
$6500.00
31/12/2008

ank you. Adjustments will appear on your next Tax Invoice/Statement.

If balances remain unpaid further recovery action will be taken.

Charges due outside this billing period will be displayed on upcoming invoice/statements.
All Amounts include GST if applicable, refer to Tax Invoice/Statement detail where GST has been applied.
ents will be allocated to the oldest debt.

Note: Unless otherwise advised, all pay

PAYMENT METHODS

By BPAY
ll PAY TBILLER CODE: 999870
REF: 1105 7140 75

Contact your financial institution to make the payment from your

account. You will need toenter the biller code and REF number
shown above. More information: www.bpay.com.au

By Mail

Post the payment slip below with your cheque made payable to:
Department of Education, Training and the Arts OR supply your
credit card details including signature on the payment form below.

Payments can be posted to your Institute, refer overleaf for postal
address details.

By Phone
Call your TAFE Queensland Institute to make a payment. Payme
be made by credit card. (Note: American Express is only accepte
some Institutes). Refer overleaf for contact details.

Paying in Person

nt can | Present the Remittance Advice below, with your payment, at any
d at TAFE Queensland Institute. Please contact your Institute for

information on accepted payment methods.

REMITTANCE ADVICE: Please detach and submit this portion with your payment

D Cheque (please attach) D Credit Card (please complete details below)

Credit Card payment details:

D Visa D Mastercard D Bankcard D Amex (only accepted at some Institutes)

caranumeer (11100 DO0O0 D000 OO00 ”"NH“H

Expiry Date: / Cardholder 's name: 5110571407 00650000
Amount: $ Cardholder 's signature:
| Date printed: 01/12/2008 Client Reference Number: 5110571407  Amount Due: $6500.00

DET RTI Application 340/%/1797 - File A - Document No. 851 of 991
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Queensland TAX INVOICE / STATEMENT
Dopartment of Department of Educatic
Education, Training

and the Arts

INSTITUTE CONTACT INFORMATION:

If you require further information in regards to this Tax |

INSTITUTE POSTAL ADDRESS DETAILS

on, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679

Page : 2

nvoice/Statement, please contact the relevant institute below:

CONTACT PHONE CRICOS REF NUMBER
NUMBER (International Student Use Only)
Wide Bay Institute (WBI)
LMB 279 07 4120 2525 02013A
| Maryborough Qld 4650

DET RTI Application 340/5
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Queensland TAX INVOICE / STATEMENT
Deparmentof Department of Education, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679
ot rinine Page: 3
| DESCRIPTION GST EXCLUSIVE | GST AMOUNT | TOTAL AMOUNT
PRICE
FLUORIDATN PROCESS UNIT DEVELO
Development of NWP276A Unit 5909.09 590.91 6500.00
Sub Total For FLUORIDATN PROCESS UNIT DEVELO 5909.09 590.91 6500.00
TOTAL GST CURRENT ACCOUNT
BALANCE
$590.91 $6500.00

DET RTI Application 340/5
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Hancock, Matt

Page 1 of 1

From: Hancock, Matt

Sent: Tuesday, 2 December 2008 9:14 AM

To: lynne.dixon@infrastructure.qld.gov.au’

Subject: Development of e-Learning Resource for Fluoridation Process Training

Importance: High

Attachments: Dept Infrastructure & Planning_Inv 2888008_1Dec08.pdf

Hi Lynne

Please find attached our invoice # 2888008 for $6500.00 (GST incl) being the charge for the development of
NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report Fluoridation Processes.

Cheers
Malt Hancoch

Contracts - Business Operations | Maryborough Campus

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE | LMB279 | MARYBOROUGH|QLD 4650

7 Ph: 0741202533 | & Fax 074120 2466 | X

Email: Matt.Hancock@deta.qgld.gov.au

29/09/2009 DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 854 of 991




N

Queensland
Government

Department of
Education, Training
and the Arts

Department of Infrastructure &
PO Box 15009
CITY EAST QLD 4002

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

Y

a

TAX INVOICE / STATEMENT

Department of Education, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679

Page : 1

Client Reference Number: 5110571407

Invoice Reference Number: 2888008

Invoice date: 01/12/2008

Contact Details: Please see over page.

Previous Account Balance:

New Charges:
Payments and C
Current Account
Amount Due:
Payment Due B

If you have already made the required payment, tha

redits:
Balance:

y:

0.00

6500.00
{0.00)
6500.00

6500.00
31/12/2008

nk you. Adjustments will appear on your next Tax Invoice/Statement.
If balances remain unpaid further recovery action will be taken.

Charges due outside this billing period will be displayed on upcoming invoice/statements.
to Tax Invoice/Statement detail where GST has been applied.
Note: Unless otherwise advised, all payments will be allocated to the oldest debt.

All Amounts include GST if applicable, refer

PAYMENT METHODS

5y BPAY
LPAY

BILLER CODE:999870
REF: 1105 7140 75

account. You will need to enter the biller code and REF number
shown above. More information: www.bpay.com.au

-Contact your financial institution to make the payment from your |

By Mail

Post the payment slip below with your cheque made payable to:
Department of Education, Training and the Arts OR supply your
credit card details including signature on the payment form below.

Payments can pﬂe po!

‘add'ress details.

By Phone

Call your TAFE Queensland Institute to make a payment. Paymen
be made by credit card. (Note: American Express is only accepteg
some Institutes). Refer overieaf for contact details.

t can
at

Paying in Person

Present the Remittance Advice below, with your payment, at any
TAFE Queensland Institute. Please contact your institute for
information on accepted payment methods.

REMITTANCE ADVICE: Please detach and submit this portion with your payment

D Cheqgue (please attach)

Credit Card payment details:

D Credit Card (please complete details below)

D Visa D Mastercard D Bankcard D Amex (only accepted at some Institutes)

Card Number:

Expiry Date: / Cardholder 's name:

Jooo ooy godl oodda

[

5110571407 00650000

Amount: § Cardholder 's signature:

’j)ite printed: 01/12/2008

Client Reference Number:

5110571407  Amount Due: $6500.00

DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 855 of 991
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%gsg::ﬂ%’:}? TAX INVOICE / STATEMENT

Dopartmentof Department of Education, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679

Education, Training

and the Arts Page . 2

INSTITUTE CONTACT INFORMATION:

If you require further information in regards to this Tax Invoice/Statement, please contact the relevant institute below:

INSTITUTE POSTAL ADDRESS DETAILS CONTACT PHONE CRICOS REF NUMBER
NUMBER (International Student Use Only)

Wide Bay Institute (WBI)
LMB 279

07 4120 2525 02013A
Maryborough Qld 4650

DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 856 of 991




Queensland TAX INVOICE / STATEMENT

Sovernment Department of Education, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679

Education, Training Page . 3

and the Arts .

DESCRIPTION GST EXCLUSIVE | GST AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT
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

DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 857 of 991
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WideBayTAFE

10 December 2008

Lynne Dixon
Department Infrastructure and Planning
Comalco House
30/12 Creek St
Brisbane

Dear Lynne

'TAFE Queensland

. Queensland Government

Department of
Education, Training and the Arts

This letter is to confirm that Wide Bay Institute of TAFE will provide
training in NWP276A Monitor, Qperate and Report Fluoridation

Systems to Public Potable Water Suppli
2012.

rs for the period 2009 to

The training will be delivered via an online course through Wide Bay

TAFE’s Learning Management System, Ja

In 2009, the training will be quoted to Py
at a cost of $500 per student. This cost v
basis and will be subject to an annual CP

applicable to this fee.

Public Potable Water Suppliers will be in

student with invoice terms of 30 days.

Wide Bay TAFE looks forward to working
Infrastructure and Planning to deliver fle
training for Public Potable Water Supplie

Kind regards

DONNA NORMAN

A/Director

Training Solutions

= 07 4120 2459

B donna.norman@deta.qld.gov.au

DET RTI Application 340/5

nison.

iblic Potable Water Suppliers
vill be reviewed on an annual
|l increase. GST is not

voiced upon enrolment of a

with the Department of
xible, quality, and relevant
rs.

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE

Locked Mail Bag 279

Maryborough Queenstand 4650
Telephone 1300 656 188

Facsimile +61 7 4123 4184

Website www.widebay.tafe.qld.gov.au
E-mail wbit.enquiries@deta.qld.gov.au

Campus Locations
Bundaberg

Gympie

Hervey Bay
Maryborough

ABN 54 456 676 679
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Hancock, Matt

|
| .
}xon@dlp.qld.gov.au]

From: Lynne Dixon [Lynne.D

Sent: Monday, 15 December 2008 12:48 PM
To: Hancock, Matt

Cc: Serrell, Ebonie

Subject: RE: Wide Bay Institute of TAFE - Payment
Hi Matt,

Can you please forward the details re
2888008 for $6500.007?

Thanks
Lynne

Lynne Dixon
Director, Infrastructure Delivery

quested below to allow payment of invoice #

Department of Infrastructure and Plaﬁning

tel +61 7 3898 0450

mob 0417 196 818

fax +61 7 38398 0486

post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002

Level 4|Cromwell HouseIZOO Mary StreLtIBrisbane 0ld 4000 lynne.dixon@dip.gld.gov.au

www.dip.gld.gov.au

————— Original Message-----

From: Serrell, Ebonie [mailto:Ebonie
Sent: Monday, 15 December 2008 10:36
To: Lynne Dixon

Subject: Wide Bay Institute of TAFE -+

Serrell@ssa.qld.gov.au]
AM

Payment

Hi Lynne,

\
|
1
1

I am currently trying to process payment for Wide Bay Institute of TAFE

- Training Solutions for the amount ¢

You have indicated on the voucher tha

f $6500.

t you would like this to be made by EFT, can you

please supply bank details for TAFE,
Kind Regards

Ebonie Serrell

Finance Officer

Financial Services

Shared Service Agency

phone: 3224 2008 (x42008)

fax: 3006 2611
Ebonie.Serrell@ssa.qgld.gov.au
Supported and connected government

This E-Mail is intended only for the
the author at the time and it is not
Unless otherwise stated, the State of
of this E-Mail except where subsequen
in this E-Mail are those of the authp
the State of Queensland. This E-Mail
legal privilege.

including BSB, Account Number and Name.

addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
to be distributed without the author's consent.
Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
tly confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed
r and do not necessarily represent the views of
is confidential and may be subject to a claim of

DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 859 of 991




If you have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

!DEPTSTAMP1!

Unless stated otherwise, this email, together with any attachments, is intended for
the named recipient (s} only and may contain privileged and confidential information.
If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or
publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

2

DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 860 of 991




Hancock, Matt

2008 1:17 PM

of TAFE - Payment

From: Hancock, Matt

Sent: Monday, 15 December
To: 'Lynne Dixon'

Cc: Serrell, Ebonie

Subject: RE: Wide Bay Institute
Attachments: Bank Account Details.doc

Bank Account
Details.doc (128 ...
Hi Lynne

Details as requested are attached

Cheers

Matt Hancock
WideBay TAFE

Ph. 07 41 202533

————— Original Message-----
From: Lynne Dixon [mailto:Lynne.Dixon@

Sent: Monday, 15 December 2008 12:48 B
To: Hancock, Matt

Cc: Serrell, Ebonie

Subject: RE: Wide Bay Institute of TAK
Hi Matt,

Can you please forward the details reg
2888008 for $6500.007?

Thanks
Lynne

Lynne Dixon
Director, Infrastructure Delivery

dip.gld.gov.aul
M

(E - Payment

Department of Infrastructure and Planning

tel +61 7 3898 0450

mob 0417 196 818

fax +61 7 3898 0486

post PO Box 15009 City East Q1d 4002
Level 4|Cromwell House|200 Mary Stree

www.dip.gld.gov.au

————— Original Message—-----

From: Serrell, Ebonie [mailto:Ebonie.§
Sent: Monday,
To: Lynne Dixon

Subject: Wide Bay Institute of TAFE -

Hi Lynne,

errell@ssa.gld.gov.aul

15 December 2008 10:36 AM

Payment

I am currently trying to process payment for Wide Bay Institute of TAFE

- Training Solutions for the amount of

You have indicated on the voucher that

$6500.

you would like this to be made by EFT,

please supply bank details for TAFE, including BSB, Account Number and Name.

DET RTI Application 340/5

1797 - File A - Document No. 861 of 991

mested below to allow payment of invoice #

t |[Brisbane Qld 4000 lynne.dixon@dip.gld.gov.au

can you




Kind Regards

Ebonie Serrell

Finance Officer

Financial Services

Shared Service Agency

phone: 3224 2008 (x42008)

fax: 3006 2611
Ebonie.Serrell@ssa.gld.gov.au
Supported and connected government

This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent.
Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed
in this E-Mail are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of

the State of Queensland. This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a claim of
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
the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged and confidential information.
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

DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 862 of 991



Queensland
Government

ABN: 54 456 676 679

BANK DETAILS:

BANK NAME:

A/C NAME:

BRANCH:
ADDRESS:
BSB NUMBER:

A/C NUMBER:

REMITTANCES:

Attn:
Fax:
Ph:

E-mail:

Commonwealth Bank of Australia

Departmen$ of Education Training and the Arts (VET)

Controlled Eccount

Queenslan
240 Queen
064 - 013

10000871

EFT Officer

Government Banking Centre

Street, Brisbane Qld 4001

07 3225 20b8

07 3224 4644

detaeft@deta.qld.gov.au

CHEQUE PAYMENTS PLEASE SEND TO:

Financial Services
Corporate and Professional Services (CAPS)
Department of Education
PO Box 12544, George Street
BRISBANE Q 4003.

DET RTI Application 340/5/

Training and the Arts

1797 - File A - Document No. 863 of 991



TUowe
‘Ha;lcock, Matt

Page 1 of 1

From: Hancock, Matt

Sent: Thursday, 12 March 2009 11:44 AM
To: '‘Brooke Foxover'

Subject: DETA QLD Account Reconciliation

Importance: High

Hi Brooke

Attached is a spreadsheet of the SEQ Water account wit

Fluoridation student

According to the new invoice after posting the new charg

This is due to the following transactions:

o Invoice # 2804573 for $2282.40 was paid twice —

o First payment of $73307.40 on # 2965860 i
2912593; and,

o Second payment of $2282.40 on # 3035216.

e the account is in credit $754.76.

-~

e The resulting credit balance of -$2282.40 has been reduced by the following new charges:

o Inv # 3035216 — Skills Tech Inst — Water O

o Net Balance of account — credit $754.76

Regarding the credit balance there are a couple of option

1. The account can remain in credit and future
2.

balance of the account.

Please give me a call if | can assist further.

Chgers
Maltt Hancock

Contracts - Business Operations | Maryborough Campus
Wide Bay Institute of TAFE | LMB279 | MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650

gy

ps enrolment for
o Inv # 3063622 — Wide Bay Inst — Fluoridation unit training —

s.73(1) - Irrelevant inform _ $1 02764
- $500.00

S —_
charges will bring the account back to a balance owing; or,

Ph: 0741202533 | & Fax: 07 41202466 |24 Email: Matt.Hancock@deta.qld.gov.au

12/0372009 DET RTI Application 340/5

1797 - File A - Document No. 864 of 991

h DETA QLD. Also attached is an Invoice for a new charge for a

ncluded payments against three invoices # 2804573, 2888155,

We can process a refund cheque for the $754.76. Our finance system limits the refund allowable to the present



um o ‘I't'ém Amt

Inv # ltem Type ptal
820889 |WBI - Third Party Contract
875734 |Payments
888901 |WBI - Third Party Contract
850773 |Payments
2804573 |WBI - Third Party Contract i
WBI - TPC Tax
2888155 |WBI - Third Party Contract
WBI - TPC Tax
2912593 (WBI - Tax )
WBI - Water 133525
2965860 |EFT/IMT Payments ©-73307.4
3035216 |EFT/IMT Payments -2282.4|*** duplicate payment of Inv 2804573
TTS - Third Party Contract 1027.64
TTS - TPC Tax 0
3063622 |[EFT/IMT Payments 0
WBI - Third Party Contract 500
WBI - TPC Tax 0
Grand Total -754.76

DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 865 of 991
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Nordling, Lorelle -

Page 1 of 2

From: Brooke Foxover [bfoxover@segwater.
Sent: Tuesday, 4 November 2008 9:37 AM
To: Nordling, Lorelle

Subject: FW: Bank account details for TAFE

Morning Lorelie,

com.au]

Further to my email last week, attached is purchase order # 2224 for the amount of $33,525 for the
training and observation costs — NWP276A monitor, operate and report fluoridation systems.

Thanks

Brooke

From: Brooke Foxover

Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 3:44 PM
To: 'Nordling, Lorelle’

Cc: Pakee Bala

Subject: RE: Bank account details for TAFE

Hi Lorelle,

Thank you for providing the below bank details.

Attached is our executed form of agreement
to be drawn up and forwarded through to you

r

or the training, and | will arrange for a purchase order
by the end of this week.

Please contact me should you require any further information.

Thanks
Brooke

Brooke Foxover
Project Officer
Sustainable Water & Asset Delivery

QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority frading as Seqware

Ph (07) 3035 5506 | Fax (07) 3221 5767 | E bfoxover(@

r

seqwater.com.au

Level 27, 123 Eagle Street. Brisbane City QLD 4000 Australia

PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002
Website | www.seqwater.com.au

From: Nordling, Lorelle [mailto:Lorelle.Nordling@
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 3:20 PM
To: Brooke Foxover

Cc: Norman, Donna

Subject: Bank account details for TAFE

4/11/2008 DET RTI Application 340/5

deta.qld.gov.au]
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Y Y

]

Importance: High

Hi Brooke,

Piease note the details relating to our account for

Page 2 of 2

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
DETA VET CONTROLLED ACCOUNT
Commonwealth Bank

Queensland Government Banking
Centre
240 Queen Street, Brisbane. QLD.

any payment is:

4000
BSB. No: 064-013
Account No: 1000-0871

| look forward to receiving your signed Form of Agreement in the near future. Our Fax number is 07 4120
2466. Should you have any questions at all, then please do not hesitate in contacting me on the numbers

below.

Kind regards,
Lorelle Nordling
Executive Support Officer, Training Solutic

Wide Bay Institute of Tafe

Email: lorelle.nordling@deta.qld.gov.au

ns

Phone: +61 7 4120 2467 Fax: +61 7 4120 2466
Mail: LMB 279 Maryborough. QId. Australia 4650

This E-Mail is intended only for the addresse

e. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the

time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of
Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed
in writing. The opinions expressed in this E-Mail are those of the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queenslan
claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this E-Mail in error, ple:
immediately.

d. This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a

ase notify the author and delete this message

'DEPTSTAMP1!

Important information: This email and any at
contain confidential and/or privileged inform
transmission, distribution, or-other use of this
to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed

tached information is intended only for the addressee an
ation. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that
s information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality a
by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have rece

email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system.

QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN754

4/11/2008 DET RTI Application 340/5

50239876 (Trading as Seqwater).
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Queensland
Government

Department of
Education, Training
and the Arts

TAX INV

SEQWATER

Attn: Jim Pruss

PO Box 16146

CITY EAST QLD 4002

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

\‘{«“ E‘L,n-«ék [

S O g ey bt S\\ e 111 C"( /47 (,/‘Ac ,A')l

/OICE / STATEMENT

Department of Education, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679

Page : 1

Client Reference Number: 3111731405

Invoice Reference Number : 2888155

Invoice date: 01/12/2008

Contact Details: Please see over page.

Previous Accou

New Charges:

Payments and Credits:
Current Account Balance:

Amount Due:

nt Balance:

Payment Due By:

2282.40 J\ .
. \
Y
37500.00 , (r
(0.00) Y
39782.40 AN
$39782.40 A /
31/12/2008

/

If you have already made the required payment, thank you. Adjustments will appear on your next Tax Invoice‘iStatement.
If balances remain unpaid further red‘:overy action will be taken.

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

REF: 1117 3140 53

LIPAY ]

Contact your financial institution to make the payment from your

' BILLER CODE:999870

By Mail

Post the payment slip below with your cheque made payable to:
Department of Education, Training and the Arts OR supply your
credit card details including signature on the payment form below.

Payments can be posted tc your Institute, refer overleaf for postal

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

nt can
d at

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

I:I Cheque (please attach)

Credit Card payment details:

]

D Visa D Mastercard | Bankcard ! |

Card Number: [ | 7 171

p—

Jogn oggn bodgo

D Credit Card (please camplete details below)

Amex (only accepted at some Institutes)

HTIIEI

I

Expiry Date: / Cardholder 's name: 3111731405 03978240

Amount: § Cardholder 's signature:

E_)ate printed:  01/12/2008 Client Reference Number: 3111731405  Amount Due: $39782.40
DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 868 of 991




Queensland
Government

Department of
Education, Training
and the Arts

TAX INVOICE / STATEMENT

Department of Educatit

INSTITUTE CONTACT INFORMATION:

If you réquire further information in regards to this Tax |

pn, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679

Page : 2

nvoice/Statement, please contact the relevant institute below:

| INSTITUTE POSTAL ADDRESS DETAILS

CONTACT PHONE
NUMBER

CRICOS REF NUMBER
(International Student Use Only)

Wide Bay Institute (WBI)
LMB 279
Maryborough Qld 4650

07 4120 2525

02013A

DET RTI Application 340/5
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Queensland
Government

Depantment of
Education, Training
and the Arts

TAXIN

OICE / STATEMENT

' DESCRIPTION

Previous Balance (Inv Ref #2804573)

NWP276A-FLUORIDATION TRAINING

s.73(1) - Irrelevant information

SR

S

ﬁLG

Department of Educatian, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679

3

50000 |

2282.40

500.00
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

Page :
ST EXCLUSIVE | GST AMOUNT | TOTAL AMOUNT
PRICE
500.00 0.00
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
500.00 0.00°
500.00 0.00
500.00 0.00
500.00 0.00

0.00 ) 500.00

DET RTI Application 340/#/1797 - File A - Document No. 870 of 991
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©

Queensland TAX INVOICE / STATEMENT
Depanmentof Department of Educati?n, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679
B The A imine Page: 4
| DESCRIPTION GST EXCLUSIVE | GST AMOUNT | TOTAL AMOUNT
PRICE
s.73(1) - Irrelevant information 500.00 0.00 500.00
500.00 0.00 500.00
500.00 0.00 500.00
J 500.00 0.00 500.00
500.00 0.00 500.00
500.00 0.00 500.00
( 500.00 0.00 500.00
500.00 0.00 500.00
500.00 0.00 500.00
500.00 0.00 500.00
500.00 0.00 500.00
. \' 500.00 0.00 500.00
‘ 500.00 0.00 500.00
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
} 500.00 0.00 500.00 1
500.00 0.00 500.00
500.00 0.00 500.00
r 500.00 0.00 500.00
500.00 0.00 500.00
i ﬁ,.‘./rvﬂ N 500.00 0.00 | 500.00
; ‘ f
! Sub Total For NWP276 A-FLUORIDATION TRAINING ‘ 37500.00 0.00 37500.00 |
_ |
TOTAL GST CURRENT ACCOUNT
BALANCE
$0.00 $39782.40

|
|
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If you have already made the required payment, thank you. Adjustments will appear on your next Tax Invoice/Statement.

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

. e S .
\ 7Y -
/ (/3‘; (’ (,C’wﬂ, .
Queensland TAX INVOICE / STATEMENT |
Deg)mnim oF Department of Education, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679
Education, Training Page : ‘|
and the Arts
SEQWATER Client Reference Number: 3111731405
PO Box 37
FERNVALE QLD 4306 Invoice Reference Number: 2912593
Invoice date: 16/12/2008
Contact Details: Please see over page.
ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
Previous Account Balance: 39782.40
New Charges: 33525.00
Payments and Credits: (0.00)
Current Account Balance: 73307.40
Amount Due: $73307.40
Payment Due By: 15/01/2009

By BPAY
ll PAY BILLER CODE: 999870
REF: 1117 3140 53
Contact your fingncial institution {0 make the payment from your

account. You will need to enter the biller code and REF number
shown above. More information; www.bpay.com.au

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
Call your TAFE Queensland Institute to make a payment. Payment can
be made by credit card. (Note: American Express is only accepted at

some Institutes). Refer overleaf for contact details.

Paying in Person

Present the Remittance Advice below, with your payment, at any
TAFE Queensland Institute. Please contact your Institute for
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

caranumoer (1110 D000 0000 OO00 ”"””HW

I

Expiry Date:  / Cardholder 's name: 3111731405 07330740
Amount: $ Cardholder 's signature:
‘ Date printed: 16/12/2008 Client Reference Number: 3111731405  Amount Due: $73307.40 ]

DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 872 of 991




Queensland TAX INVOICE / STATEMENT

Government

Department of Department of Education, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679

Education, Training
and the Arts

INSTITUTE CONTACT INFORMATION:

If you require further information in regards to this Tax

Page : 2

Invoice/Statement, please contact the relevant institute below:

INSTITUTE POSTAL ADDRESS DETAILS

CONTACT PHONE

CRICOS REF NUMBER

1

NUMBER (International Student Use Only)
Wide Bay Institute (WBI)
LMB 279 07 4120 2525 02013A
Maryborough Qld 4650

DET RTI Application 340/9

/1797 - File A - Document No. 873 of 991



Queensland
Government

Department of

Department of Educatia

TAX INVOICE / STATEMENT

n, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679

Saemon, freining Page: 3
DESCRIPTION GST EXCLUSIVE | GST AMOUNT | TOTAL AMOUNT
PRICE
Previous Balance (Inv Ref #2888155) 39782.40
FLUORIDATN TRNG PROG-PO 002224
Training Cost 22545.00 0.00 22545.00
Observation Cost 10980.00 0.00 10980.00
Sub Total For FLUORIDATN TRNG PROG-PO 002224 33525.00 0.00 33525.00
TOTAL GST CURRENT ACCOUNT
BALANCE
$0.00 $73307.40

DET RTI Application 340/5
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Queensland
Government

Department of
Education, Training
and the Arts

Department of Education

SEQWATER
PO Box 37
FERNVALE QLD 4306

_ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

\

TAX INVdMCE [ STATEMENT

Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679

Page : 1

Client Reference Number: 3111731405

Invoice Reference Number: 3063622

Invoice date: 11/03/2009

Contact Details: Please see over page.

Previous Account

New Charges:

Payments and Cre
Current Account B

Balance:

If you have already made the required payment, than

If balances remain unpaid further reco

Charges due outside this billing period will be
All Amounts include GST if applicable, refer
Note: Unless otherwise advised, all paym

PAYMENT METHODS

Balance: -1254.76

500.00
(0.00)
-754.76
$-754.76

2dits:
alance:

k you. Adjustments will appear on your next Tax Invoice/Statement.
very action will be taken.

displayed on upcoming invoice/statements.
Tax Invoice/Statement detail where GST has been applied.
nts will be allocated to the oldest debt.

BILLER CODE: 999870
REF: 1117 3140 53

IPAY

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

Payments can be posted to your Institute, refer vverleaf for postal
address details.

By Phone

Call your TAFE Queensland Institute to make a payment. Payment
be made by credit card. (Note: American Express is only accepted 3
some [nstitutes). Refer overleaf for contact details.

‘ Paying in Person

Present the Remittance Advice below, with your payment, at any
TAFE Queensland Institute. Please contact your Institute for
information on accepted payment methods.

can
t

REMITTANCE ADVICE: Please detach and submit this portion with you
D Cheque (please attach) D Credit Card (please com
Credit Card payment details:

D Visa D Mastercard D Bankcard D Amex (only accepted at

oot godn gogo

Cardholder 's name:

Card Number:

Expiry Date: /

r payment

plete details below)

some Institutes)

N

AR AUR TR AR

3111731405 -0075476

Amount: $ Cardholder 's signature:

IE printed: 1 11/03/2009 Client Reference Num

ber: 3111731405 AmountDue:  $-754.76

DET RTI Application 340/t
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%gsgr"nsnlqae'r‘g TAX INVOICE / STATEMENT

Departmentof Department of Education, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679

Education, Training Page . 2
and the Arts ’

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

Department of Educat

Department of

Queensland TAX INVOICE / STATEMENT

on, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679

:::ct?‘telo‘\nr,t:rainlng Page . 3
DESCRIPTION GST EXCLUSIVE | GST AMOUNT | TOTAL AMOUNT
PRICE
Previous Balance (Inv Ref #3035216) -1254.76
NWP276A-FLUORIDATION TRNG-WBI
s.73(1) - Irrelevant information
500.00 0.00 500.00
Sub Total For NWP276A-FLUORIDATION TRNG-WBI 500.00 0.00 500.00
TOTAL GST CURRENT ACCOUNT
BALANCE
$0.00 $-754.76

DET RTI Application 340/5
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PURCHASE ORDER

o1

Queenstand Bulk Water Supply Authority (trading as Segqwater)

ALL INVOICES TO BE FORWARDED TO: ABN: 75 450 239 876
PO Box 16146
City East QLD 4002 \
Phone: (07) 3011 5100

Supplier: WIDE BAY INSTITUTE OF TAFE
LOCKED MAIL BAG 279 PO Number: PO002224
MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650 .
(Must be quoted on all deliveries. invoices and
enquiries) J
( - -
Phone: 0741202467 Creditor No: WIDEOS
Fave 0741207, [
J‘a\. 0741202466 Our Account No:
]
Date: 31/10/2008
Deliver to: Head Office
Level 3, 240 Margaret St ( 1
BRISBANE QLD 4000 Enquiries: Brook Foxover
Phone:
E-mail: bfoxover@seqwater.com.au
SEQ ITEM DESCRIPTION OF GOODS/SERVICES REQ. REQ DATE| UM QTY PRICE VALUE
1 | Observation Cost Observation Cost ‘ 31/10/2008 each 1 9.981.82 9.981.82
2 | Training Cost Traming Cost 30/10/2008 each I 20.495.45 20.495.45
Subtotal 30.477.271
Freight 0.00
* Tax 3.047.73
T ib[12[ot B b -
(Please refer 1o following 2 pages for Terms and Conditions) ‘M\{) ¥ Order Total 33.523.00
i( 694\ :/mnﬂ{ (7‘7 DQ"W‘"‘* {\/DIMM ) L . ) y Pagetofy:
' /J bll,dy ) /l/tam;\\.—«e o Olorervaton [7{'{ (:/‘J“/{ g ‘@/ /L»V()Lk,\ - A M{ d’fiaﬁ/ L,) K(cok
f( {(OJI N ~ K / y ’)4/ (7
N . (ke v eg? )
Lok a GST frne pha ] e o FOW 7 /Mﬂ’lf
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Purchase Or

Her Terms and Conditions

DEFINED TERMS

Goods means the goods descnbed in the Purchase Order (" PO}, including any part(s)
of them

Force Majeure Event means an event beyond the control of a party which causes
detay in the performance of that party's obligations under the Contract and which
cannot be prevented or remedied by that party's exercise of a high standard of care
and diligence

Legal Requirements means binding iegal requirements such as acts, regutations,
by-laws, orders, local laws. statute, and mandatory codes, decisions or directions of
any competent authority, government department, regulatory body, minuster agency.
Relationship Agreement means an existing standing offer, preferred supplier, sole
supplier or simiiar agreement between the Supplier and Queenstand Bulk Water Supply
Authonty trading as Seawater (SEQW)

Services means tne services described in the PQ, including any part(s) of them

8 PERSONNEL

(a) The Supplier must provide appropnate personnel with appropnate safety equipment
to perform the Contract.

{b)  The Suppier and its personnel must, prior (o entening a SEQW site, successfully
complete all inductions and sign all undertakings required by SEQW.

(¢} The Supplier must ensure that its personnel adhere to the Contracl, and SEQW's
rules, practices, policies, procedures and requirements

(d)  The Stte Manager may, in his/her absolute discretian, direct the Supplier to remove
from the site any of the Suppliar's personnel or subcontractors.

9  SUBCONTRACTING

Save for delivery of Goods. the Suppher may only engage a subcontracior to supply or
hire on the Suppliec's behalf any of the Goods/Services with the pnor wntten approvat of
SEQW. The Supplier wilt be responsible for any acts or omissions of its subcontractors

under the Contract

1 APPLCATION OF TERMS

These lerms are the only terms upon which SEQW is prepared to deal with the Supplier
and together with the PO they form the Contract to the exclusion of all other terms
{ather than the terms of any Relationship Agreement). No terms contained in any
document of the Supolier will form part of the Contract and the Supplier waives any
nght to rely on such terms

2 QUAUTY

The Suppher must

(a) perfarm tne Services or deliver the Goods in accordance with the Contract
ensuring that the Goods/Services comply with Legal Requirements and any
applicable AcsTaiian Standards;

(b)  atall tmes exercise due skill, care and diligence in preparing and delivering the
Goods or periormung the Services;

{c) supply the Gooas/Sanvices in a competent manner and in accordance with the
Contract any induction given and the direchons of SEQW s Site Manager,

(d)  notdo or cause or allow to be done any thing that would matenally and adversely
affect SEQW s nights concerning the site, or any property on the site.

3 DESCRIPTION
The Goods/Services must comply with the specifications and the description in the
PO, and must correspond with any sampie of Goods provided by the Supplier.

4  DELIVERY

The Suppiier must

(a) deliver the Goods/Services in the area specified by SEQW on the specified date
for delivery and m accordance with the Site Manager's directions;

(b)  ensure there 15 nc damage to the Goods, the site or any party’s property on the
site;

{c) when deliverinz Gocds, provide full documentation identifying the contents of
each package oelivered and comply with clause 12; and

(d) store its property in a safe manner according to the Site Manager's directions.

5 INSPECTION

Provided SEQW compiies with all reasonable safety measures required by the

Supplier, SZQW s = af reasonable times and at is own expense entitied to:

(2) inspect Goocs befre they are despatched from the Suppiier's premuses to a site,
and before SZQvV agrees 10 accept delivery of thermn;

(b} mspec Sernices (and any related works) being camed out by the Supplier at a
site.

ACCEPTANCE
(a; SZQW wil nct o= ceemed to have acceptes
(i) Gooes umz! SZQW has had a reasonabie time 10 inspect them after delivery
anc sswec 2 nouce of acceptance; or
(ii) Servces ! SEQW has had a reasonable tme 10 nspect and test them.
(o) K SZQW aesms @y Goods to be defechive. SSQW may rejact the defective
goods by returming them to the Supplier or making good tne defective goods
(c) M SEQW deems any Services to be defective. SEQW may reject the defective
service by giving notice to the Supplier, with a proposed reztification strategy.
{d) Al SEQW's ootion and request, the Supgplier agrees to
(iy rerunc i 320 any payments maae by SEQW (insiuding any freight
cnarges: it respect of any defective gooas that SSQW rejects; or
(i) maxs gooc any defective goods that SEQW rejects: or
(it} rermourse SEQW for any expense ncurred 1n making good defective
goods
{e) SEQWs inspeznon. testing or acceptance of Goods/Services does not affect
SEQWs ngris to claim for any damage or Joss sutiered b=acause of the Supplier's
breacn of warzmy or failure to fulfit any other obligatons under the Contract.
U] If SEQW accepts any Goods/Services from the Supplier which do not comply
with the Contract, SEQW are not bound to accept future non-complying
Goods/Services.

7 TITLE ANDRISK
Tttte and nsk i the Goods does nat pass untii SEQW takes delivery of the Goods.

DET RTI Application 340/5

10 AUTHORISATIONS
The Supplier must obtain and maintain at its cost all of the authorisations (including

permits, approvals, licences, certficates and standards) required to supply the
Goods/Services.

11 PRICE

(@) SEQW agrees to pay the Supplier the price in the PO (*Price”) for the
Goods/Services in accordance with clause 12

{b) Unless stated otherwise in the Contract, the Price is inclusive of all costs incurred
by the Supplier in complying with its obligations under the Contract including
charges for packaging. packing. insurance and delivery of the Goods and any
taxes.

(c) The Price may not be increased without SEQW's prior written consent.

12 PAYMENT AND INVOICING
121 Payment
SEQW wilt pay correctly rendered invoices within 15 business days of receipt provided:
(a) the amount complies with all Legal Requirements and reflects the amount in the
PO;
(b)  in SEQWSs reasonabie opinion, the Goods/Services supplied comply with all of the
requirements in the Contract and:
(i) comply with the warranties in clause 16.2;
(i) for the Goods, they have not been rejected by SEQW, and
{iiiy the Suppiier has not been requested to make changes to the Goods/Services
to make them comply with the Contract

122  Correctly Rendered Invoices
An invoice is correctly rendered if:
{a) the invoice is in accordance with the PQ in all respects,
(b}  the invoice:
(i) identifies the Goods/Services supplied, the SEQW contact and PO number,
(if) specifies the relevant location(s) and/or SEQW site(s);
{iii) detaiis the amount claimed and the calculation of that amount (including
records of time spent by personnel verified by the Sile Manager);
(iv) certifies thai the Goods/Services comply with the Contract;
(v) intiudes any other details required by SEQW,
(vi) identifies the GST exciusive amount and the GST amount separately,
(vii) 15 a tax invoice for GS7 purposes and allows SEQW 1o make a claim far
input tax credits
(vii)  complies with Legal Requirements.

123  Disputed lavoices

Where SEQW consigers an mvorce 1s not comeatly rendered, SEQW wili 1ssue wittun 10
business days a notice setting out the reasons and identifying amounts tn dispute. The
Supplier must cancel the ofd Invoice and 1ssue a new nvoice for the undisputed amount.

124  Setoff

SEQW may withhold, retain or set off from any payment due to the Supplier under the
Contract amounts SEQW deems necessary to protect it against any costs, expenses
and damages for which the Supplier may be liable under or in connection wilh the
Contract. This nght does not limit SEQW s right to recover those amounts in any other

way.

13  GOODS AND SERVICES TAX

13.1  Interpretation

Words-orexpressions used In this clause 13 are defined in Commonwealth-legistation
concerming tax and tax arrangements for the supply of the Goods/Services.

13.2  Consideration is GST inclusive
Any consideratian 1o be paid for a sugply made under or in connection with the
Contract, unless described as ‘GST exclusive', is deemed to include an amount of GST.

13.3  Gross up of consideration

Despite any other provision in the Contract, if a party (GST Supplier} makes a supply
under or in connection with the Contract on which GST s imposed and is specifically
descnibed in the Coniract as 'GST exclusive”:

Page 1 of 2
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the consideration payable or to be provided for that supply under the Contract but
for the apphcalion of this clause 13 (GST exclusive consideration) s increased by,
and the recipient of the supply (Recipient) must also pay to the GST Supplier, an
amount equal to the GST payable by the GST Supplier on that supply. and

the amount by which the GST excluswve consideration is increased must be paid to
the GST Supplier by the Reciprent without set off, deduction or requirement for
demand, at the same time as the GST exclusive consideration is payable.
13.4 Reimbursements
If a payment to @ party under or in connection with the Contract is a reimbursement or
ndemnification. calculated by reference to a loss. cast or expense incurred by that
party, then the payment will be reduced by the amount of any input tax credit to which
that party ts entitied for that loss, cost or expense.
13.5 Adjustment Events
If, at any time, an Adjustment Event anses for any supply made by a party under the
Contract. a corresponding adjustment must be made between the parties for any amount
paid under paragraph 13.3. Payments to give effect to the adjustment must be made
between the parties and the GST Supplier must issue a valid Adjustment Note in relation
to the Adjusiment Event.

(b}

at SEQW's request and sole option, defend at its cost all Infnngement Claims and
provide assistance reasonably required by SEQW relating to Infingement Claims;
indemnify SEQW against all costs, losses, damages and expenses that SEQW
may sustain or incur as a resutt of an Infringement Claim; and
satisfy any settlement of or judgement grven 1n an Infingement Claim.

CONFIDENTIALITY
Each party undertakes that it will not (except as necessary ta comply with its
obligations under the Contract) disclose to any person any information of or relaing
1o the other party including the terms of the Contract.
Nothing in the Contract prohibits disclosure of information which:

(i} 15 in the public domain otherwise than as a result af a breach of this clause 18;
(i) is received from a third party provided that it was not acquired directly or
indirectly by that third party as a result of a breach of this clause 18; or

is required to be disclosed by taw or govemmment having authonty over a
party.
The obligations under this clause 18 survive termination of the Contract.

(iii)

19

14  WITHHOLDING TAX

\{ a law requires SEQW to deduct an amount in respect of taxes from a payment under
the Contract. then SEQW agrees to deduct the amount for the taxes and pay an amount
equal to that amount 1o the relevani authonty as required by applicable law. Any amount
withheld is deemed to have been paid to the Suppler on the date on which the remainder
of the payment is paid to the Suppiier. The Suppiier has no clam against SEQW for any
amounts withhald and paid to the Commussioner of Taxation under this clause.

(a)
(b)

©

INSURANCE

The Supplier must effect and maintain any insurance required by Legal
Requirements in connection with the supply of Goods/Services or the SEQW under
any Relationship Agreement.

15
(c)

DISPUTES
A party must comply with this clause 19before commencing dispute resolution.

Where a party considers that a dispute exis!s, that party must give the other
party a wntten Notice of Dispute within 10 business days, detailing the nature of
the dispute.

Within 10 business days after the service of a Notice of Dispute the CEO of
SEQW, or their delegate and the Supplier's business owner, must confer at least
once (o attempt to resoive the dispute and, failmg resolution, to attempt to agree on
an altemnative method of resolving the dispute.

20
201

TERMINATION
For breach

SEQW may terminate the Contract with immediate effect, by giving wntten notice lo
the Suppiier if the Supplier breaches a provision of the Contract and:

(d) Before the Supplier commences the supply of Goods/Services and whenever
requestad by SEQW, the Supplier must produce evidence to SEQW's satisfaction (a)
that the insurances required have been effected and maintained.

{e) If the Suppiier faits to produce evidence of insurance, SEQW may effect and (b}
matntain one or more insurance poticies, and the costs of such insurance will be a 20.2
debt due and payable from the Supplier to SEQW. SEQW may withhold payment to {(a)
the Supplier and/or suspend the supply of Goods/Services until evidence of {b)
compliance with insurance obligations is produced or SEQW is reimbursed for debt.

16 WARRANTIES & INDEMNITY

16.1  Supplier Warranties

The Suppher warrants that the Suppiier:

(a) bhas met the insurances and compiiance requirements in the Contract;

{b) will exercise due skill, care and diligence 1n preparing and defivening the Goods or (c)
carmying out the Services;

(c) will comply with any material conditions imposed by an authorisation.

16.2  Supplier warranties about the Good or Services

{a) The Supplier warrants that all Goods/Services supplied will be of merchantable quality
and fit for the purpose for which SEQW intends lo use them.

(b} The Supplier warrants that Goods will be free of encumbrances at the time of 2

delivery, and remain so until SEQVV accepts ownership of them under clause 7. 211

16.3  Continuing Representation

The reoresentations and waranties set out in clauses 16.1 and 16.2 survive the

terminausn of tne Contract

16.4  indemnity

Tne Suppiier imaamnifies SEQW for any loss whatsoever (including. but not imned to.

consequensal loss and damage. and fines, penatties or charges) ansing directly or

ndirectly ot o

{a) te perixmance or breach of the Contrazt

(b) ciaims by a third party ansing out of the Supplier's acls or omissions under e
Contrazt:

(c) personal inury or death of any person (induding the Supplier and ris personnel),

if the breach is capable of remedy, fails to remedy the breach within a reasonable
time (not exceeding 20 Business Days) after receiving notice of the breach; or
the breach cannot be remedied.

For convenience
SEQW may, at any time without cause terminate the Contract by written notice.

If SEQW terminates the Contract under this ctause, SEQW must, subject to
paragraph 20.2(c), pay to the Supplier:
(iy any amounts payable 1o the Supplier for the performance of the work under
the Contract in accordance with the Contract;
an amount to compensate the Supplier for those costs reasonably and
necessarily incurred by the Supplier in consequence of the termination of the
Contract.
SEQW will not be liable to make any payment to the Supplier:
iy for the loss of prospective profit or consequental costs, loss or damage; or
(i) in excess of the amount that would have been paid had the work under the
Contract been completed however, the Supplier must do its best fo minimise
these costs to SEQW.

(i)

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
Gaveming law

The Contract is govemed by the iaws of Queensland and eaci party irrevocably and
unconditionally submits to the junsdiction of the courts of Queensland.

21.2

Notices and other communications

A notice, demand, consent or communication under the Contract ( Notice) must be in
writing, in English and signed by a person duty authonsed by the sender and hand
dehivered or sent by prepaid post or facsimile to the recipient's contact address
specified In the PO, as vared by any notice given by the recipient 1o the sender.

213
@)

{d) loss of. damage to or foss of use of any property,
&) the preach of any Legal Requirements: and
{fH any acl, default or omrssion of any person, {b)
except to the extent that the loss is caused by SEQW's own negligence or breach, or that
of its servants, employees or agents or is not otherwise recoverable by law.

214
17 INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY {aj
17.1  inteliectual Property Rights in works
The Suppiier assigns 1o SEQW all intellectua: property nghts in any matenal created m the
course of performing its obiigations under this Contract, except tothe exier: maternal is
pre-existing matenal of the Supplier at the date of the Contract. The Supgiter grants (b)
SEQW a perpetual, non-exclusive, non-transferadle, irevocable, royatty-ree licence to
use such matenal in any manner for the purpose of SEQW carmrying on 1ts business. 215

17.2 Inteliectual Property warranty

The Supplier warrants that it wili not infringe the intellectual property nghts of any person
in providing the Goods/Services

17.3 Indemnity

The Supplier must (either directly itself or by procuring sub-contractors to do soj:

DET RTI Application 340/5

Force Majeure
1t a Force Majeure Ever: occurs. and it afiects either party ( Affected Party), the

Affected Party may give the other party a wntten notice of the Force Majeure
Event and notifying that the obligations of the Affected Party are suspended to the
extent that they are affected by the event, from the date of the wntten notice until
cessation of the Force Majeure Event.

On cessation of the Force Majeure Event. the Affected Party must within a
reasonable time give written notice to the other party of the cessation of the event;
and resume performance of the obligations suspended as a result of the event.

Assignment
SEQW may assign any of is ngnts under the Contract, or may novale its rights
and obligations undar this agreement without the consent of the Supplier. The
Supplier must execute alf documents necessary 1o give effect to any novation or
assignment permitted under this ciause 21 4(a).

The Supplier must not assign, sub-licence or novate the Contract or any nght
under the Contract uniess it has SEQW s wntten consent.

Successors and permitted assigns

The Contract 1s binding upon and takes effect for the benefit of the parties, and their
respective successors and permitted assigns.

216

Relationship

The Supplier is an independent supplier for the purposes of the Contract and nothing in
the Contract creales a relationship of partnership, joint venture or employer and
employee.

Page 2 of 2
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<

Form of Agreement

The organisation agrees to accept the terms and
conditions as detailed below.

. rm oo S5/I/OY

\_TAFE Queensland

> Queensland Government

¥

< /
WideBayTAFE Q¥

/
/

Department of
Education, Training and the Arts

Quote expiry date: 20/11/08

Quote Date: 20/10/08
Client Trading Name: Jim Pruss
CEO/Manager/Owner Name: Seqwater

Position title: Executive General M

anager, Sustainable Water & Asset Delivery

Signature:

Date:

Agreement start date: 17/10/08

Agreement end date: 15/01/08

Description of Services to be provided:

Details of Student Enrolment Cost:

Program details Pe

r Student Enrolment Fee

NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report
Fluoridation Systems

$500.00

Payment schedule

$500.00/enrolled student  To be reconciled for payment to the Institute on a monthly basis
Details of Training Cost:
Program details Duration | No. of partlc_lpants Session fee
wks/hrs per session
NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report | 10 Days 20 per class $22,545.00
Fluoridation Systems Face to
Face
Onsite.
17/11/08
to
02/12/08
Details of the Observation Cost:
Program details Dl_:_rauon Dates Fee
erm
NWP276A Monitor, Operate and 5 Days 1/12/08 to 15/12/08 | $10,980.00
Report Fluoridation Systems Onsite
Total cost
$33,525.00
Payment schedule
$33,525.00 Due 15/12/08 upon receipt of an Invoice the Client will transfer this expense to the
Institute via Internal Journal Transfer
Form 246/issue 02/WBIT111 13/11/07 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE Page 1 0f 3
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Billing details

Contact name: Jim Pruss

Purchase order no (if applicable):

Billing address: Seqwater, PO Box 15146,

Town/State/Postcode: City East QLD 4002

ABN:

Phone:

Mobile:

Fax:

Email: jpruss@seqwater.com.au

On completion, please return this form by fax to (07) 4120 2466 or mail to:

Administration Officer, Sales and International
Training Solutions

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE

LMB 279

MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650

Form 246/Issue 02/WBIT111 13/11/07 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE Page 2 of 3
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PAGE 2 — TAFE USE ONLY - SALES OFFICER TO COMPLETE

Sales Officer Name DONNA NORMAN
Client Trading Name SEQWATER
Client Contact Name JIM PRUSS

Qualification Program Code NWP276A MONITOR, OPERATE AND REPORT FLUORIDATION PROCESSES.

Qualification Name/Title

LIST OF UNITS
(if not full program)

Delivery Mode INTERNAL [J ONLINE ] EXTERNAL [] BLENDED
Location of Training Landers Shute/Westbank/ Molindinar - Online
Campus doing delivery Skillstech & Wide Bay Institute of TAFE

(if different from Location of Training)

Training commencement date: | 10/11/08

Training completion date 15/01/08
Trainer Name Wide Bay Water Corporation
Fee to be charged $33, 525.00 $500.00

sy loateleeperpersonoTper | Training & Observation Services | Per Enrolled Student

Fund Source M FEE FOR SERVICE [ ] DIRECT GRANT [ ] LEVERAGED

(if leveraged you need to attach a
costing matrix which includes
each unit of competency)

Notes which may assist in setting up the Delivery Package:

Requires a CNQ code for NWP276

Administration Officer Sales & International to complete

AESY

Recorded on CRM o?i/ 1D, O(f

Contract Code:

Schedule ID:

Notes for Customer Care Leader

Form 246/Issue 02/WBIT111 13/11/07 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE Page 3 of 3
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20 October 2008

Mr Jim Pruss
Executive General Manager, Sustainable W
Seqwater

PO Box 16146

City East QLD 4002

Dear Mr Pruss

ater & Asset Delivery

((s#
WideBayTAFE

All Mail

Locked Mail Bag 279
Maryborough Qld 4650
Australia

Web
widebay.tafe.qld.gov.au

Phone
1300 656 188

Bundaberg
On behalf of TAFE QId | would like to thank| you for the opportunity to submit ‘E’;‘fr:';‘;’bzﬁéead 4670
this quote for training in NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report Fluoridation Fax 07 4150 5891
Systems to your organisation.
. . . . . Gympie
From your discussions with Kate Niblett, | have prepared a proposal designed 71 Cartwright Road
to meet your needs in terms of desired services and value. P 07 5480 3650
Delivery staff Hervey Bay
Urraween Road
Wide Bay Institute of TAFE and Skillstech are part of TAFE Queensland and, ~FabaQdsss =
as such, are able to draw upon the vast experience and resources of
Queensland’s largest training provider. Our modern facilities, combined with M
. oot . . . aryborough
our highly qualified and experienced staff, means students are provided with  Nagel street
the skills and knowledge that will ensure enhanced work performance. This ';":;vborouogyﬁ'zd;ff&
means your organisation is assured of quality, up to date training that provides
recognised qualifications.
Details of Student Enrolment and Assessment Cost:
Program details Per Student Fee
NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report $500.00
Fluoridation Systems
Details of Training Cost:
Program details Duration | No. of partic.ipants Session fee
wks/hrs per session
NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report 5x2 20 per class $22,545.00
Fluoridation Systems Days
Face to
Face
Onsite
17/11/08
to
02/12/08
TAFE Queensland

Form 245/Issue draft/WBIT111
DET RTI Application 340/5

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE

" Queensland Government

Department of
Education, Training and the Arts

ABN 54 456 676 679
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: Detaills of the Observation Cost:

. Duration
Program details Term Dates Fee
NWP276A Monitor, Operate and 5 Days 1/12/08 to 15/12/08 | $10,980.00
Report Fluoridation Systems Onsite

The above fee includes:

Delivery and assessment
Learning and study materials
Course evaluations
Enrolment and administration processes
TAFE Statement of Attendance

Quotation validity
This quotation will remain valid for 30 days from the date herein.
Quality assurance
Wide Bay Institute of TAFE is currently operating a third party certified Quality Assurance System.

This certification complies with the requirements of AS/NZS ISO 9001:2000 and is effective from 4
December 2007. The certification number if 7298.

Goods and services tax

Where a goods and services tax (GST) is imposed in Australia and has application to any supply of
a product or services in this contract, pay to Wide Bay Institute of TAFE (the Institute), subject to
the Institute issuing a valid tax invoice, such|amounts as the Institute shall, by law, be required to
collect GST.

Confirmation of course particulars

It would be appreciated if you could notify Wide Bay Institute of TAFE as soon as possible in
regard to and changes to the delivery of services. This will allow us time for preparation and
organisation. |

|
Confirmation of acceptance — method of bayment
\

Acceptance of this offer shall be made in writing. For your convenience, a Form of Agreement is
attached. Should you wish to accept this quote please complete, sign and return the Form of
Agreement via fax prior to program commencement. Payment will be required as agreed on the
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
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- Cancellation/withdrawal clause

The organisation agrees to accept the term%

and conditions as detailed below:

If the Institute Director cancels a course before it starts, the Institute Director must

Refund if enrolment cancelled more than 5 Days before program or course starts

non-government funded course five days before it

starts, the Institute Director must refund the fees the student paid for the program or

Refund if enrolment cancelled less than 5 days before program or course starts

non-government funded course less than 5 days

before it starts, the Institute Director shall not refund any fees and charges paid by/for

ny remaining payments due in respect of the

emptions, refunds and time to pay

a) Refund if program or course cancelled by Institute director
o
refund the fees paid for the program or course.
b)
¢ |If a student cancels enrolment in
course after deducting an administration charge of $10.00.
c)
¢ If a student cancels enrolment in
the student and shall not cancel
enrolment.
d) Refused applications for fee ex

If the Institute Director refuses
time to pay, the Institute Direct
for refusal.
The person may, within 7 days
Director for a reconsideration ¢
An Institute staff member more
application must reconsider the

All cancellation/withdrawals relating to non-g
prescribed form in accordance with the TAF

If you require any further information or clari
202459.

Citizenship of Participants
Please note that any participants covered by
not be eligible to receive training at the abov
contact the Administration Officer on the nun

Point of contact — acceptance of agreeme

To allow us to offer you a point of contact on
assigned to:
®

Donna Norman on 07 41202459 for :
Lorelle Nordling, Administration Offic
administrative and financial enquiries,

a person’s application for a fee exemption, refund or
or must give the person written notice of the reasons

after the written notice is given, apply to the Institute

f the refusal.
> senior than the staff member who refused the original
e refusal.

overnment funded programs must be made on the

E QId Student Refund Policy.

fication, please feel free to contact me on 07 41

this agreement who are not Australian Citizens may
e quoted price. Should this situation arise, please
nber below for further clarification.

nt

ce agreement has been accepted, you have been

all program delivery issues.
ser Sales and International on (07) 4120 2467 for all

Form 245/Issue draft/WBIT111
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" Again, thank you for allowing TAFE Qld the

services.
Yours sincerely

Sighted & Signed

DONNA NORMAN

A/Director, Training Solutions
Wide Bay Institute of TAFE

opportunity to quote on providing you with high quality

Form 245/Issue draft/WBIT111
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-
Form of Agreement = <« TAFE Queensland
The arganisation agrees to accept the terms and W]dEBayTAFE Queensland Government
conditions as detailed below:. .
Depastment of
. Education, Tralning and the Arts
Quote Date: 20/10/08 Quote expiry date: 20/11/08
Client Trading Name: Jim Pruss
CEO/Manager/Owner Name; Seqwater
Position title: Executive Ggneral Manager, Sustainable Water & Asset Delivery
Signature: 4 . / rze—
Date: J 11{ to f A%
Agreement start date: 17/10/08 Agreement end date: 15/01/08
Description of Services to be provided:
' PuloT e
Details of Student Enrolment Cost: }
Program details Per $i_udent, Enrolment Fee
NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report ‘ $500.00 SHAnD O
F'Iuoridalipn Systems B
Payment schedule
$500.00/enrolled student 7o be reconciled for qayme‘nt to the Institute on a monthly basis %]
: i
Details of Training Cost:
Duration | No. of participants .
, Program details wks/hrs per session Session fee
NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report | 10 Days 20 per class $22,545.00
Fluoridation Systems Face {0
Face
Onsite
17/11/08 |
to
02/12/08
Details of the Observation Cost:
Program details Dl_:_;art’:)n Dates " Fee
NWP276A Monitor, Operate and 5Days | 1/12/08 to 15/12/08 | $10,980.00
Report Fluoridation Systems Onsite
Total cost
$33,525.00
Payment schedule
$33,525.00 Due 15/12/08 upon receipt of an|Invoice the Client will transfer this expense to the

Institute via intermal Journal Tr%

nsfer %

Form 246/lssug 02WBIT111 13/11/07
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Billing details
Conlact name: Jim Pruss

Purchase order no (f applicabie):

Billing address: Seqwater, PO Box 16146,

Town/State/Postcode: City East QLD 4002

ABN: |

Phone:

Mobile:

Fax:

Email: jpruss@seqwater.com_au

On completion, please return this form by fax to {07} 4120 2466 or mail to:
Administration Officer, Sales and International
Training Solutions
Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
LMB 279
MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650

Form 246/lssug 02WBIT111 13/1107 wide Bay Institute of TAFE ' Page 2 of 3
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PAGE 2 - TAFE USE ONLY - SALES OFFICER TO COMPLETE
Sales Officer Name DONNA NORMAN
Client Trading Name SEQWATER
Client Contact Name JIM PRUSS

Qualification Program Code

NWP276A MONITOR, OPERATE AND REPORT FLUORIDATION PROCESSES.

Qualification Name/Title

LIST OF UNITS
{if not fulf program)

Delivery Mode

INTERNAL [] ONLINE [] | EXTERNAL [ | BLENDED
Location of Training Landers Shute/ Westbank/ Molindinar - Online
Campus doing delivery Skillstech & Wide Bay Institute of TAFE
(if different from Location of Training) ] _
Training commencement date: | 10/11/08
Training completion date 15/01/08
Trainer Name Wide Bay Water Corporation
Fee to be charged $33, 525.00 $500.00
(peasy indcate feaperpesn o &1 | Trajning & Observation Services | Per Enrolled Student
Fund Source M FEE FOR SERVICE "] DIRECT GRANT ] LeveraceD

(if Ieveraged you need lo attach a

Notes which may assist in setting up the Delivery Pa

ckage:

Requires a CNQ code for NWP276

Administration Officer Sales & International to comp!ete

Recorded on CRM

Contract Code:

Schedule ID:

Notes for Custome( Care Leader

Form 246flssue 02AVBIT111 13/11/07
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28/AT6/2008/FR1 13:18

SEW WATER

QBWSA frading as Seqwater

Level 3, 240 Margare! Street
Brisbans, QLD 4000

PO Bax 16146

Clty Enst QLD 4002

Wide Bay Institute Of Tafe

FAX No. 461 7 32297926 P. 006
PURCHASE ORDER
ABN; 75450239876
Telepho'ne: 07 3035 5500
Facsimilie: 07 3228 7928

LOIS SAEDDER
P: 07 3437 4002

Any queries please contact

E: lsaedder@seqwater.com.au

Locked Mail Bag 279 Order No.: POD02703
oc| ail Bag 27 i .
MARYBOROUGH QLD 4850 Date issued: 24/08/2008
' Supplier No.: 102717
Fax No. 0741202589 Date Reguired:. 23/09/2009
Attantion :
Descripti Cod } Unjt Price Amount Amount -
ption Product Code Quantity (Ex G5T) (Ex GST) (inc G5T)
Contractor - General 000001 1.00 EACH . 11,250.00 11,250.00 - 12,375.00
Refresher of Fluoride Code of Practice and Requlations
G3T Total: §1,125.00 Ordor Total : $11,250.00 $12,375.00
invoice To: QBWSA Trading as Seqwater Deliver Order To: Head Office
Level 3, 240 Marparet St Level 3, 240 Marpgaret Streat
PO Box 18148 Brisbane
City East Qld 4002 ' QLD 4000
Piease Quote "PO002703" on your invoice
Queenaland Bulk Watsr Supply Authority (QBWSA) Page:10f3 Purehaze Order No.; POOOZ703
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